ﬁ Entry 1 School Information

Created: 06/23/2016
Last updated: 07/29/2016

Please be advised that you will need to complete this cover page (including signatures) before all of
the other tasks assigned to you by your authorizer are visible on your task page. While completing
this task, please ensure that you select the correct authorizer or you may not be assigned the
correct tasks.
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a. SCHOOL NAME AND BEDS#

(Select name from the drop down menu)

WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CS (REGENTS) 140600860863

b. CHARTER AUTHORIZER

(For technical reasons, please re-select authorizer name from the drop down menu).

Regents-Authorized Charter School

c. DISTRICT / CSD OF LOCATION

Buffalo

dl. SCHOOL INFORMATION

PRIMARY ADDRESS PHONE NUMBER FAX NUMBER EMAIL ADDRESS
266 Genesee Street commandant@wny
Buffalo, NY 14204 716-842-6289 716-842-4241 mcs9-12.com

d2. PHONE CONTACT NUMBER FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCIES

Contact Name Lawrence W. Astyk

Title Commandant
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mailto:commandant@wnymcs9-12.com

Emergency Phone Number (###-###-####) _

e. SCHOOL WEB ADDRESS (URL)

www.wnymeces9-12.com

f. DATE OF INITIAL CHARTER

01/2001

g. DATE FIRST OPENED FOR INSTRUCTION

09/2007

hl. APPROVED SCHOOL MISSION (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized
schools only)

MISSION STATEMENT

The mission of Western New York Maritime Charter School is to develop all Cadets in mind, body
and character, to prepare them for

further education, and to prepare them to be effective leaders and responsible citizens. Inherent
in this mission are four

cornerstones which provide continuous lines of effort:

Academic Excellence: To provide Cadets with educational challenges and experiences that prepare
them to be successful in

the information age, and in further study at the college level.

Character Development: To instill in Cadets the highest sense of morality and ethics, with
emphasis on intellectual honesty,

integrity, discipline, honor, service to others and to the community.

Physical Development: To enhance Cadets’ health, self-confidence, and physical abilities, and to
instill a lifelong

appreciation for wellness and a healthy lifestyle.

Leadership Development: To provide Cadets a distinct military structure in the best maritime
tradition to enhance their

sense of personal responsibility, self-discipline and citizenship.
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http://www.wnymcs9-12.com/

h2. KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Regents, NYCDOE, and Buffalo BOE authorized

schools only)
KEY DESIGN ELEMENTS (Brief description)

Variable 1

Variable 2

Variable 3

Variable 4

Variable 5

Variable 6

Variable 7

Variable 8

All Western New York Maritime Charter School
students will demonstrate continuous progress
toward proficiency in reading and writing in the
English language, competency in the understanding
and application of mathematical computation and
problem solving, scientific reasoning and social,
geographical, civic, and world studies.

To meet the academic and behavioral needs of at-
risk students by securing resources, providing
support programs and activities, following the
federal entitlement guidelines, and complying with
the federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act
(IDEA) so that their academic achievement meets
performance measure levels.

Western New York Maritime Charter School will
provide a rigorous Naval Junior

Reserve Officer Training Corps program which
promotes academic excellence and supports the
development of positive character and leadership in
each student.

Guide and support all staff members with
professional development resources in a
collaborative, team teaching environment as they
implement changes so that instruction and
assessment are dimensions of a common
standardized system-wide education process.

To maintain a safe and comfortable school climate,
where all demonstrate appropriate behavior as
guided by the WNYMCS charter and code of conduct,
DASA, the WNYMCS School Safety Plan and related
Emergency Management Plan and Quick Emergency
Response Guide.

WNYMCS will implement its Parent Involvement
Policy to promote a strong

partnership with parents and encourage their
involvement in their children's academic and social
development.

To continue the demonstration of sound financial
practices, governance, organizational management,
planning and responsible and compliant decision
making.

Provide for the continual use of technology in
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support of instruction, administration and
communication among stakeholders.

Variable 9 WNYMCS will maintain strong organizational viability
by increasing the effective collection and use of
student academic, behavior and demographic data.

Variable 10 (No response)

i. TOTAL ENROLLMENT ON JUNE 30, 2016

314

j- GRADES SERVED IN SCHOOL YEAR 2015-16
Check all that apply

Grades Served 9,10, 11,12

k1l. DOES THE SCHOOL CONTRACT WITH A CHARTER OR EDUCATIONAL
MANAGEMENT ORGANIZATION?

No

Page 2

11. FACILITIES

Does the school maintain or operate multiple sites?

No, just one site.

12. SCHOOL SITES

Please list the sites where the school will operate for the upcoming school year.

Physical Phone District/CSD Grades School at Full  Facilities
Address Number Served at Capacity at Agreement
Site Site

266 Genesee
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Site 1 (Same Street 716-842- BUFFALO 9-12 Yes Rent/Lease
as primary Buffalo NY 6289 CITY SD

site) 14204

Site 2

Site 3

I12a. Please provide the contact information for Site 1.

Email Address

Name Work Phone Alternate Phone

School Leader Lawrence W. Astyk

Operational Leader David P. Comerford

Compliance

Contact David P. Comerford

Complaint Contact  David P. Comerford _

m1l. Is the school or are the school sites co-located?

(No response)

m2. Please list the terms of your current co-location.

Site 1
(primary
site)

Site 2

Site 3

Page 3

Date school
will leave
current co-
location

Is school
working with
NYCDOE to
expand into
current
space?

If so, list year
expansion
will occur.
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Is school
working with
NYCDOE to
move to
separate
space?

If so, list the
proposed
space and
year planned
for move

School at Full
Capacity at
Site



nl. Were there any revisions to the school’s charter during the 2015-16 school
year? (Please include approved or pending material and non-material charter
revisions).

Yes

n2. Summary of Charter Revisions

Category (Select Specific Revision Date Approved by Date Approved by
Best Description) (150 word limit) BOT (if applicable) Authorizer (if
applicable)

Expand grade
levels from 9-12 to
7-12 over two
years, starting with

Change in Grade Grade 7 in the

1 Level Configuration 2016-20.17 11/19/2015 3/14/2016
academic year,
with a
corresponding
increase in
enroliment.
2
3
4
5

o. Name and Position of Individual(s) Who Completed the 2015-16 Annual Report.

Jon Mellott Director of Student Services

p- Our signatures below attest that all of the information contained herein is
truthful and accurate and that this charter school is in compliance with all
aspects of its charter, and with all pertinent Federal, State, and local laws,
regulations, and rules. We understand that if any information in any part of this
report is found to have been deliberately misrepresented, that will constitute
grounds for the revocation of our charter. Check YES if you agree and then use
the mouse on your PC or the stylist on your mobile device to sign your name).
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Responses Selected:

Yes

Signature, Head of Charter School

Signature, President of the Board of Trustees

Date

2016/07/13

Thank you.
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ﬁ Entry 2 Link

Created: 07/13/2016
Last updated: 07/19/2016

Page 1
1. NEW YORK STATE REPORT CARD

Provide a direct URL or web link to the most recent New York State School Report
Card for the charter school (See https://reportcards.nysed.gov/).

(Charter schools completing year one will not yet have a School Report Card or link to one. Please
type "URL is not available" in the space provided).

https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000057456
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https://data.nysed.gov/profile.php?instid=800000057456

25 |

Created: 07/13/2016
Last updated: 08/01/2016

Page 1

Entry 3 Progress

PROGRESS TOWARD CHARTER GOALS

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Board of Regents-authorized
charter schools and NYCDOE-authorized charter schools only. Schools should list Progress Toward
Charter Goals by August 1, 2016. If the goals are based on student performance data that the
school will not have access to before August 1, 2016 (e.g., the NYS Assessment results), explain
this in the "2015-2016 Progress Toward Attainment of Goal" column. The information can be
updated when available. Please complete and submit no later than November 1, 2016.

1. ACADEMIC STUDENT PERFORMANCE GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Academic Goals

Academic Goal 1

Academic Student
Performance Goal

Since we have
experienced
success with this
goal WNYMCS is
now increasing
focus on college
level and mastery
learning rather
than proficiency.
WNYMCS is
comparing our
annual scores on
Regents with other
charter schools and
suburban schools
because we have
continually
outperformed
Buffalo Public
schools which have

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress
Toward Attainment
of Goal

Regents scores at
college readiness
levels

Graduation rates
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Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

This goal has been
met. We have
increased our
aggregate mastery
rate on Regents
exam by 10%.

Our graduation rate

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Academic Goal 2

Academic Goal 3

similar student
demographics as
ours. Goal is to
increase aggregate
mastery rate on
regents tests by
10% We hope to
have 90% of our
students graduate
with a regents
diploma within four
years of entering
9th grade.

Systems are in
place that establish
shared
accountability for
teaching and
learning success.
Curriculum is
aligned to the
Common Core.
Teachers engage in
strategic, research
based practices
which guide
learning and
promote high levels
of engagement,
thinking and
achievement

MAP Test Scores
AIS Services
Literary Focus
Quarterly Tests

WNYMCS provides
a strong academic
intervention
program that
includes an
effective school-
wide screening
assessment which
measures a
student’s ability
level and research
based interventions
using the national
average as a
baseline for
student placement
with continuous
progress
monitoring. The
Academic
Intervention

MAP Test Scores
AIS Services
Literary Focus

20f9

for this year is over
90%.

We have met this
goal, which is
responsible for our
continued
academic success.

This goal has been
met and continues
to be a critical goal
for Western New
York Maritime
Charter School.



Academic Goal 4

Academic Goal 5

Academic Goal 6

Academic Goal 7

Academic Goal 8

Program evaluates
and addresses a
struggling student
on an individual
basis. All
requirements of
Title funds are
monitored and met.

This year and in the
future we are
working with
Personal Growth
Plans which allow
teachers to
concentrate on
areas of interest.
There is a
requirement to
share new found
knowledge and
strategies with
each other,
especially in a
mentoring role.
WNYMCS school
faculty is using
technology to share
learning and
growth models.
Professional
development
enables 80% of
teachers to reach
SLO targets.

SLO Targets

APPR results
Attendance at
conferences as well
as presentations by
our teachers at
conferences

Best practices are
stressed at monthly
faculty meetings.

2. Do have more academic goals to add?

No

3. Do have more academic goals to add?

No
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This goal has been
met as exhibited by
the Personal
Growth plans
turned in annually
by the teachers.
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4. ORGANIZATIONAL GOALS

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Organizational Goals

Org Goal 1

Organizational Goal

The NJROTC
program provides
the four

cornerstones of our

mission; Academic
Excellence,
Character
Development,
Physical
Development, and
Leadership
Development. The
Cadet Honor Code,
“a cadet will never
lie, cheat, or steal,
nor tolerate those
who do’ supports a
climate focused on
learning. Cadets as
shipmates are
responsible for
each other’s
success. Effort is
rewarded and
praised, rules are
clearly stated,
consequences for
poor decisions are
evenly and
consistently
applied. This
program provides
the background
and backbone of
our culture and
climate. Cadets
attain community
service levels and
academic success
levels required for
attaining

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Ribbons for service,
Cadet name tags
for Honor and Merit
Roll,

Distinguished Unit
with Academic
Honors
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Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

Goal was met. WNY
Maritime Charter
was designated a
"Distinguished
Unit" by the US
Navy in 2015-2016,
which puts
Maritime in the top
30% of all 600
NJROTC programs
in the country. This
award considers all
of our stated
evaluation
measures.

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Org Goal 2

Org Goal 3

Org Goal 4

Distinguished Unit
with Academic
Honors.

Ensure compliance
with U.S. Navy
guidance for the
NJROTC program,
and support for
students so they
demonstrate
academic success.
School will be
authorized to retain
NJROTC program
and NJROTC
program will
continue to achieve
Distinguished Unit

Monitor the
physical
environment of the
school building and
ensure the School
Safety plan is
current. Safety
requirements are
met in terms of
passing all fire
inspections,
maintaining an
approved and
updated Safety
Plan, and keeping
all fire drill exiting
times below 150
seconds.

Implement a
governance
training and
development
process.

NJROTC
Evaluations,
Distinguished Unit,
Student
Scholarships

School Safety Plan,
Safety/Fire Drills

Board Self-
Evaluation
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Goal was met.
Maritime was
named a
"Distinguished
Unit" for the year
2015-2016.

Goal was met.
Safety Plan was
updated this year,
and new Safety
Committee
members were
appointed.

Fire Drill exiting
times averaged
about 114 seconds.

This objective has
been met. The
Board of Trustees
has established an
annual survey of
Board effectiveness
and budgeted
training for Board
members. The
school operating
budget includes
provisions for
training for all
administration
members and
faculty. An ongoing



Org Goal 5

Take appropriate
actions to maintain
its “Good Standing”
in attendance, legal
requirements, and
fiscal practices
performance
measures; annually
review school
policies to ensure
legal compliance,
effectiveness and
adherence to the
school mission.

Board evaluation of
Commandant,
Annual Report,
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professional
development
program has been
established based
ona

needs assessment
done by the Vice
Commandant in
conjunction with
the

Department Heads.

This objective was
met:

- Utilization of the
E-School Data
system for student
data management
automatic calls
home for absent
students and
aggressive
enforcement

of the school
Attendance.
Implementation of
minor adjustments
to the attendance
policy based on
lessons learned as
well as recognition
of perfect
attendance and
other student
centered
motivational
initiatives resulted
in a consistent
above 90% or
above daily
average attendant
rate for the past
few years.

We instituted a new
procurement policy
to ensure
compliance with
state procurement
laws.

There have been no
known complaints
to NY State Ed or
legal challenges



5. Do you have more organizational goals to add?

No

6. FINANCIAL GOALS

during the 2015-
2016 year.

2015-16 Progress Toward Attainment of Financial Goals

Financial Goals

Maintain the school
in sound and stable
financial condition
as evidenced by
performance on
key financial

Measure Used to
Evaluate Progress

Financial
Statements:
Current Ratios,
Unrestricted Days
Cash, Enroliment
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Goal - Met, Partially
Met, or Not Met

Goal was met.
WNYMCS utilizes an
outsourced
accounting
department that
maintains proper
internal control.
The outsourced
accounting provider
(Kirisits &
Associates, CPAS,
PLLC) adheres to
rigorous accounting
policies and
procedures set by
that firm in addition
to WNYMCS's
accounting policies
and procedures as
stated in the
charter. These
include, but are not
limited to,
adequate
segregation of
duties, board
oversight and other
checks and
balances to insure
integrity of the
accounting data
and security of the
School’s assets.
Accounts payable

If Not Met, Describe
Efforts School Will
Take



Financial Goal 1

Financial Goal 2

indicators; yearly
balance sheets will
show the school is
fiscally sound and
maintains adequate
cash reserves.

Create and
maintain annual
and long-term
budgets which
show effective
allocation of
resources to ensure
effective school
programs; the
school maintains
appropriate internal
controls and
procedures; the
school complies

Variance, Total
Margin, Debt to
Asset Ratio, Cash
Flow, Debt Service
Coverage Ratio

1 and 5 Year
Budgets, Audited
Financial
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are processed at
least every two
weeks. All vendors
are paid within 60
days pursuant to
WNYMCS's charter.
Any exceptions are
approved by the
Board of Trustees.
Monthly compiled
financial
statements are
prepared that
include a balance
sheet and an
income statement.
The income
statement presents
year-to-date
financial
information with a
comparison to the
operating budget.
Significant
variances are
communicated to
the Treasurer and
Commandant. A
cash flow projection
is prepared
monthly and
submitted to the
Finance Committee.

Goal was met. Any
anticipated
significant changes
in revenue due to
enrollment are
addressed with a
re-cast budget to
insure that the
School’s fiscal
goals are met. This
allows WNYMCS to
make any
necessary change
in expenditures (ie:
staff) early in the
year that might be
dictated by any
change (up or
down) in



with state and
federal financial
reporting
requirements;
yearly submission
of audited financial

Statements

enrollment. Annual
budgets are
prepared and
approved early
enough so they are
submitted timely

statements (by May 31) to New
demonstrate the York State
school is Education

responsible and
prudent with public
resources.

Department. A
multi-year budget
is prepared to
enable strategic
planning for the
future by
Administration and
the Board.

Financial Goal 3

Financial Goal 4

Financial Goal 5
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ﬂ Entry 4 Expenditures per Child

Created: 06/23/2016
Last updated: 07/28/2016

Page 1

Financial Information

This information is required of ALL charter schools. Provide the following measures of fiscal
performance of the charter school in Appendix B (Total Expenditures and Administrative
Expenditures Per Child):

1. Total Expenditures Per Child

To calculate ‘“Total Expenditures per Child’ take total expenditures (from the unaudited 2015-16
Schedule of Functional Expenses) and divide by the year end FTE student enrollment. (Integers Only.
No dollar signs or commas).

Note: The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the
Audit Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:

http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html

Line 1: Total Expenditures 4845824
Line 2: Year End FTE student enroliment 336
Line 3: Divide Line 1 by Line 2 14422

2. Administrative Expenditures per Child

To calculate ‘Administrative Expenditures per Child' To calculate “Administrative Expenditures
per Child” first add together the following:

1. Take the relevant portion from the ‘personnel services cost’ row and the ‘management and
general’ column (from the unaudited 2015-16 Schedule of Functional Expenses)

2. Any contracted administrative/management fee paid to other organizations or corporations

3. Take the total from above and divide it by the year-end FTE enrollment. The relevant portion that
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must be included in this calculation is defined as follows:

Administrative Expenditures: Administration and management of the charter school includes the
activities and personnel of the offices of the chief school officer, the finance or business offices,
school operations personnel, data management and reporting, human resources, technology, etc. It
also includes those administrative and management services provided by other organizations or
corporations on behalf of the charter school for which the charter school pays a fee or other
compensation. Do not include the FTE of personnel whose role is to directly support the
instructional program.

Notes:

The information on the Schedule of Functional Expenses on pages 41-43 of the Audit
Guide can help schools locate the amounts to use in the two per pupil calculations:
http://www.pl12.nysed.gov/psc/AuditGuide.html.

Employee benefit costs or expenditures should not be reported in the above
calculations.

Line 1: Relevant Personnel Services Cost (Row) 511809
Line 2: Management and General Cost (Column) 343215
Line 3: Sum of Line 1 and Line 2 855024
Line 5: Divide Line 3 by the Year End FTE student 2545
enrollment

Thank you.
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~{NYSED...

Financial /

School Name: \

Date:

Latest Audit Period (through June 30):




~{NYSED...

Audit Supplemental Data Request Form
for Regents-Authorized Charter Schools

Western New York Maritime Charter School

July 26, 2016

2016




FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Grants and contracts receivable
Accounts receivables
Inventory
Prepaid Expenses
Contributions and other receivables
Other
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

OTHER ASSETS

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment, Net
Restricted Cash

OTHER ASSETS

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued payroll and benefits
Refundable Advances
Dreferred Revenue
Current maturities of long-term debt
Short Term Debt - Bonds, Notes Payable
Other
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

LONG-TERM DEBT, net current maturities
TOTAL LIABILITIES

NET ASSETS
Unrestricted

Temporarily restricted
TOTAL NET ASSETS

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

Check

2016 2015
$1,252,704 $983,028
192,978 111,840
26,310 85,322
23433 13.833
$1,495,425 $1,194,023
$- $-
302,046 362,849
$302,046 $362,849
$1,797.471 $1,556,872
$114,770 $43,582
493,050 581,686
25,268 32,278
$633,088 $657,546
$14,890 $40,158
$647,978 $697,704
$1,146,972 $850,833
2521 8335
$1,149.493 $859,168
$1,797.471 $1,556,872




FILL IN GRAY CELLS

STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30,

2016 2015
Temporarily
Unrestricted Restricted Total Total
REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT
State & Local Operating Revenue $4,563,903 $- $4,563,903 $4,190,191

Federal - Title and IDEA - 167,517 167,517 161,881
Federal - Other - - - -
State and City Grants - - - -
Contributions and private grants 8,152 127,437 135,589 129,753
After school revenue - - - -
Other - - -
Food Service/Child Nutrition Program 21 2 = 215.582 169.480
TOTAL REVENUE, GAINS AND OTHER SUPPORT $4,787,637 $294,954 $5,082,591 $4,651,305
EXPENSES
Program Services
Regular Education $3,036,956 $- $3,036,956 $2,897,425
Special Education 358,224 - 358,224 508,227
Other Programs 455,013 = 455,013 416,873
Total Program Services $3,850,193 $- $3,850,193 $3,822,525
Supporting Services
Management and general $987,667 $- $987,667 $976,155
Fundraising 7.965 = 7.965 -
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES $4,845,825 $- $4,845,825 $4,798,680
SURPLUS / (DEFICIT) FROM SCHOOL OPERATIONS $(58,188) $294.,954 $236,766 $(147,375)
Contributions
Foundations $- $- $- $-
Individuals - - - -
Corporations - - - -
Fundraising 13,732 - 13,732 8,227
Interest income 573 - 573 830
Miscellaneous income 39,253 - 39,253 46,562
Net assets released from restriction 294,954 (294.954) = -
TOTAL SUPPORT AND OTHER REVENUE $348,512 $(294,954) $53,558 $55,619
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $290,324 $- $290,324 $(91,756)
NET ASSETS BEGINNING OF YEAR $859,169 $- $859,169 $950,924

PRIOR YEAR/PERIOD ADJUSTMENTS = = = =

NET ASSETS - END OF YEAR $1,149,493 $- $1,149,493 $859,168




New York State Education Department

Request for Proposals to Establish Charter Schools Authorized by the
Board of Regents

2015-16 Budget & Cash Flow Template

General Instructions and Notes for New Application Budgets and Cash Flows Templates

1 Complete ALL SIX columns in BLUE

Enter information into the GRAY cells

Cells containing RED triangles in the upper right corner in columns B through G contain guidance on
3 that particular item

Funding by School District information for all NYS School district is located on the State Aid website
at https://stateaid.nysed.gov/charter/. Refer to this website for per-pupil tuition funding for all school
districts. Rows may be inserted in the worksheet to accomodate additional districts if necessary.

The Assumptions column should be completed for all revenue and expense items unless the item is
self-explanatory. Where applicable, please reference the page number or section in the application
narrative that indicates the assumption being made. For instance, student enroliment would

5 |reference the applicable page number in Section |, C of the application narrative.




Western New York Maritime Charter School

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

REVENUE
REVENUES FROM STATE SOURCES
Per Pupil Revenue

Buffalo Public Schools

Various

School District 3 (Enter Name)
School District 4 (Enter Name)
School District 5 (Enter Name)

Special Education Revenue
Grants

Stimulus

Other
Other State Revenue

CY Per Pupil Rate

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
5,588,320 588,376 163,980 = = 5,340,676
4,684,272 212,965 331,310 g 1,037,841 6,266,388

904,048 375,411 (167,330) - (1,037,841) 74,288
430 58 E

REGULAR
EDUCATION

5,178,920

TOTAL REVENUE FROM STATE SOURCES

REVENUE FROM FEDERAL FUNDING

IDEA Special Needs

Title |

Title Funding - Other

School Food Service (Free Lunch)

Grants
Charter School Program (CSP) Planning & Implementation
Other

Other Federal Revenue

5,178,920

TOTAL REVENUE FROM FEDERAL SOURCES

LOCAL and OTHER REVENUE
Contributions and Donations, Fundraising
Erate Reimbursement
Interest Income, Earnings on Investments,
NYC-DYCD (Department of Youth and Community Developmt.)
Food Service (Income from meals)
Text Book
Other Local Revenue

221,000

TOTAL REVENUE FROM LOCAL and OTHER SOURCES

188,400

TOTAL REVENUE

EXPENSES
ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF PERSONNEL COSTS
Executive Management
Instructional Management
Deans, Directors & Coordinators
CFO / Director of Finance
Operation / Business Manager
Administrative Staff
TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Teachers - Regular
Teachers - SPED
Substitute Teachers
Teaching Assistants
Specialty Teachers

No. of Positions

5,588,320

234,927

PROGRAM SERVICES

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

588,376

588,376

SUPPORT SERVICES

FUNDRAISING

163,980

163,980

MANAGEMENT &
GENERAL

4,284,520

894,400

5,178,920

588,376

5,767,296

190,000

31,000

221,000

150,400

163,980

38,000
352,380

6,340,676

List exact titles and staff FTE"s ( Full time eqiuilivalent)

108,877

85,273

149,654

61,200

302,922

132,845
537,849

1,592,956

417,706

31,210




Aides
Therapists & Counselors
Other

Western New York Maritime Charter School

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue

Total Expenses

Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

TOTAL INSTRUCTIONAL

NON-INSTRUCTIONAL PERSONNEL COSTS
Nurse
Librarian
Custodian
Security
Other
TOTAL NON-INSTRUCTIONAL

SUBTOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
Payroll Taxes
Fringe / Employee Benefits
Retirement / Pension

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
5,588,320 588,376 163,980 = = 5,340,676
4,684,272 212,965 331,310 g 1,037,841 6,266,388

904,048 375,411 (167,330) - (1,037,841) 74,288
430 58 E

PROGRAM SERVICES

SUPPORT SERVICES

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT &

FUNDRAISING GENERAL

94,296

2,136,168

2,136,168

51,390

174,700

113,000 174,700

2,422,485 113,000 477,622

113,000
339,090

3,013,107

304,501

294,800

TOTAL PAYROLL TAXES AND BENEFITS
TOTAL PERSONNEL SERVICE COSTS

CONTRACTED SERVICES
Accounting / Audit
Legal
Management Company Fee
Nurse Services
Food Service / School Lunch
Payroll Services
Special Ed Services
Titlement Services (i.e. Title 1)
Other Purchased / Professional / Consulting

596,743 128,005 145,500

623,122

3,019,228

128,005 163,650

321,597
920,898

3,934,005

TOTAL CONTRACTED SERVICES

SCHOOL OPERATIONS
Board Expenses
Classroom / Teaching Supplies & Materials
Special Ed Supplies & Materials
Textbooks / Workbooks
Supplies & Materials other
Equipment / Furniture
Telephone
Technology
Student Testing & Assessment
Field Trips
Transportation (student)
Student Services - other
Office Expense
Staff Development
Staff Recruitment
Student Recruitment / Marketing
School Meals / Lunch
Travel (Staff)
Fundraising
Other

101,000

43,290

30,000

65,000

22,000

16,500

53,000

59,593

20,900

38,000

82,700

TOTAL SCHOOL OPERATIONS

351,364

488,483




Western New York Maritime Charter School

Please Note: The student enrollment data is entered below in the Enroliment Section beginning in row 155. This will populate the data in row 10.

Total Revenue
Total Expenses
Net Income

Actual Student Enroliment
Total Paid Student Enroliment

FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE
Insurance
Janitorial
Building and Land Rent / Lease
Repairs & Maintenance
Equipment / Furniture
Security
Utilities

REGULAR SPECIAL MANAGEMENT &

EDUCATION EDUCATION OTHER FUNDRAISING GENERAL TOTAL
5,588,320 588,376 163,980 = = 5,340,676
4,684,272 212,965 331,310 g 1,037,841 6,266,388

904,048 375,411 (167,330) - (1,037,841) 74,288
430 58 E

PROGRAM SERVICES

SUPPORT SERVICES

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

MANAGEMENT &

FUNDRAISING GENERAL

96,900

1,216,600

103,300

TOTAL FACILITY OPERATION & MAINTENANCE

DEPRECIATION & AMORTIZATION
DISSOLUTION ESCROW & RESERVES / CONTIGENCY

1,175,680

250,260

156,100

160,000

TOTAL EXPENSES

NET INCOME

ENROLLMENT - *School Districts Are Linked To Above Entries*

Buffalo Public Schools

Various

School District 3 (Enter Name)

School District 4 (Enter Name)

School District 5 (Enter Name)
TOTAL ENROLLMENT

REVENUE PER PUPIL

EXPENSES PER PUPIL

4,684,272 212,965 331,310 1,037,841

REGULAR
EDUCATION

SPECIAL
EDUCATION

TOTAL
ENROLLED

6,266,388
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Board of Trustees of
Western New York Maritime Charter School
Buffalo, New York

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements Western New York Maritime Charter School (a
nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 30, 2016 and 2015
_and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to

the financial statements.
Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

arror.
Audftor’s Responsibility

Our responsibifity is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. Ve conducted
our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial

statements.




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinions.

Opinions

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining
fund information of Western New York Maritime Charter School, as of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the
respective changes in financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the years then
ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

Other Matters

Other Information

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the financial statements as a whole.
The schedule of functional expenses on pages 16 and 17 are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the responsibility of
management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records
used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures
applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the
financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the financial statements as a whole.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated October 13,
2016, on our consideration of Western New York Maritime Charter School’s internal control over financial
reporting and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and
grant agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of
internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide
an opinion on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of
an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering Western New York
Maritime Charter School’s internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

R.A. MERCER & CO,, P.C.

ﬁa '/nkm\« [:o PL

West Seneca, New York
October 13, 2016
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WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS OF JUNE 30, 2018 AND JUNE 30, 2015

20116 2015 |
ASSETS
Current Assets
Cash $ 1,252,704 983,028
Grants and Other Receivables 243,553 111,840
Prepaid Expenses 27,429 85,322
Deposits 13,433 13,833
Fixed Assets
Property and Equipment, net 302,045 362,849
Total Assets 1,839,164 1,556,872
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable 103,384 43,582
Lease Payable-Current Portion 16,190 14,612
Term Note-Current Portion 9,079 17,666
Accrued Expenses 537,283 581,686
Long Term liabilities:
Lease Payable-Long Term Portion 14,890 31,092
Term Note-Long Term Portion - 9,066
Total Liabilities 680,826 697,704
Net Assets:
Unrestricted 1,155,717 850,833
Temporarily Resfricted 2,621 8,335
Total Net Assets 1,158,338 859,168
Total Lizbilities and Net Assefs $ 1,839,164 1,556,872

The accompanying independent auditors' report should be read in conjunction with these financial statements.




WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF ACTIVITIES
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
AND JUNE 30, 2015

2015 2015

Unresfricted Net Assets:
Revenue, Gains and Other Support
Public School Disfrict:

Revenue - Resident Student Enrollment $ 3,916,354 3,670,227
- 8pecial Education 686,185 519,964
Contributions 135,590 126,773
Fundraising 10,021 8,227
Food Service 194,908 169,480
Qther iIncome 64,211 47,392
Net Assets Released from Resfrictions 167,517 165,861
Total Revenue, Gains and Other Support . 5,173,784 4,707,924
Expenses
Program Expenses:
Regular Education 3,053,605 2,897,425
Special Education 358,268 508,227
Other Program 471,306 416,873
Supporting Services:
981,435 976,155

Management and General

Total Expensas: 4874614 4,798 680

Change in Unrestricted Net Assets 299,170 (90,756)
Changes in Temporarily Resfricted Net Assets
Federatl and State Granis 167,517 161,881
Foundation Grants - 2,980
Net Assets Released from Restrictions - (167,517) {165,861)
Change in Temporarily Restricted Net Assts - (1,000}
Change in Net Assets 299,170 {21,756}
Net Assets - Beginning 869,168 950,924
Net Assets - Ending $ 1,158,338 859,168

The accompanying independent auditors’ report should be read in conjunction with these financial statements.




WESTERN NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
AND JUNE 30, 2015

20156 2015

Cash Flows From Operating Activities ) o |
 Receipts from School Bistricts - . $ 48601539 4,362 656 i

Grant Receipts 35,804 175,628
Contributions 135,680 - 129,753
Cafeteria Revenues 194,906 183,008

74,232 55,694

Miscellansous Sources
Payments to Employees for Services and Benefits
Payments o Vendors and Suppliers

(3,258,475) (3,253,820}
{1,440,035) _ {1,512,066)

Net cash flows provided by operating activities ' 343,561 140,943
Cash Flows Provided by/(Used by) Investing Activities
Purchase of Property and Equipment {41,608} (58,138)
Net cash from investing activities {41,608) {58,138)
Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Repayment of lease payable (14,624) (12,610)
Proceeds from lease payable - 16,558
Proceeds from term note - -
Repayment of term note {17,653) (22,907}
Net Cash provided by/{used by) financing activities (32,277) {18,959)
Net Increase/Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivalents 269,676 63,846
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year 983,028 919,182
Cash and Cash Equivalents - End of Year - $ 1,252,704 983,028
Reconciliation of change in net assets to net cash used by operating activities:
Change in nef assels $ 299170 (91,756)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets fo net cash used by operating
Depreciation ' ~ 102,412 128,241
(Increase)/Decrease in receivables (131,713} 190,798
(Increase)/Decrease in prepaid expense and deposits 58,203 (61,245)
Increasef{Decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses 15,399 (25,085)
Net Cash used by operating activities 5 343,561 140,943
Supplemental disclosures:
Cash paid for interest: $ 4,993 6,774
3 14,612 16,558

Copier paid for with Capital Lease

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements.

10




Note 1.

NEW YORK MARITIME CHARTER SCHOOL
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
AND JUNE 30, 2015

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Organization and Description of Acfivities

Cn January 12, 2004, the Board of Regents of the University of the State of New
York granted a five year provisional charter to the Western New York Maritime
Charter School (the School) to operate as an education corporation under New York
law. The Board of Regents approved a renewal application effective July 1, 2012
through June 30, 2016. Prior to the end of the current charter, Western New York
Maritime Charter School reapplied to the Board of Regents for a renewal of their
charter and a five year charter was approved and is effective July 1, 2016 through

June 30, 2020.

Charter schools receive state and federal public school funding and must meet all
the same state and federal testing and fearning requirements as public schools, yet
they operate independently of the local school district, serving as their own local

education agency.

Western New York Maritime Charter School is governed by a nine member,
uncompensated Board of Directors and had 322 students and 308 students in ninth
through twelfth grades for the years ending June 30, 2016 and 2015 respectively.

Western New York Maritime Charter School is a charter member of the U.S. Navy
Junior Reserve Officers Training Corps Program.

Accrual Basis

The financial statements have been prepared on the accrual basis of accounting.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The School considers all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents which are included as cash in the

accompanying financial statements.

At various times, cash and cash equivalents in financial institutions may exceed
insured limits and subject the School to concentrations of credit risk.

Property, Equipment and Leasehold Improvements

Purchased property and equipment are recorded at cost and depreciation is provided
for using the sfraight-line method over estimated useful lives. Leasehold
improvements are capitalized at cost and are being amortized over their estimated

useful fives.

11




Generally, equipment which has a cost in excess of $500 at the date of acquisition
and has an expected useful life of five years is capitalized.

Income Taxes

The School is a 501 (¢) (3) organization exempt from taxation under Section 501 (a)
of the Internal Revenue Code. The School belisves it has taken no uncertain tax

positions.

Support and Revenue

The School receives NYS per pupil aid which is passed through the district in which
the student resides. Most of the students reside in the Buffalo Public School District.
New York State Education Department mandates the rate per pupil. For the years
ended June 30, 2016 and 2015, the per pupil rate was $12,355 and $12,255,
respectively for Buffalo Public School District.

Contributions and grants are reported at fair value at the date the confribution/grant
is made. A contribution or grant that is restricted by the donor is reported as an
increase in unrestricted net assets if the restriction expires in the reporting period in
which the support is recognized. All other donor-restricted support is reported as an
increase in temporarily or permanently restricted net assets depending on the nature
of the restriction. When a restriction expires, temporarily restricted net assets are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets. Gifts of goods and equipment are reported as
unrestricted support unless explicit donor stipulations specify how the donated
assets must be used, in which case they are recorded as restricted support.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting
period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Estimates and assumptions
are made in a variety of areas, including useful lives of long lived assets.

Cost Allocation

The School's costs of providing its various programs and activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the statement of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and supporting services benefited.

Classification of Net Assets

The School's net assets and activities that increase or decrease net assets are
classified as unrestricted, temporarily restricted or permanently restricted.

Reclassifications

Certain accounts in the prior-year financial statements have been reclassified for
comparative purposes to conform to the presentation in the current-year financial

statements.
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Note 2.

Note 3.

Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

Note 7.

Fair Value of Financial instruments

The carrying amount of cash and cash equivalents, accounts receivable and current
liabilities approximates fair value because of the short maturity of these instruments.

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consists of the following:

2016 2015
Leasehold and Land Improvements $ 523,338 523,338
Office Equipment 211,349 200,687
instructional and Other Equipment 933,463 902,517
1,668,150 1,626,542
Less Accumulated Depreciation {1,366,105) (1,263,693)
Property and Eguipment, Net $ 302,045 362,849

Depreciation expense was $102,412 and $128,241 in 2016 and 2015 respectively.
Accrued Liabilities

Accrued liabilities were as follows:

2016 2015
Accrued Payroll , $ 225812 177,846
Accrued NYS TRS-Employer 267,238 361,195
Accrued NYS TRS-Employee 44,233 42645
Total $ 537,283 581,686

Federal and State Grants

The School has received grants which are subject to audit by agencies of the state
and federal government. Such audits may result in disallowances and a request for
a return of funds. The School believes that disallowances, if any will not be material.

Line of Credit

The School has a $150,000 line of credit with a local bank with interest payable at
1.5% above the bank’s prime rate. This is a demand note and substantially all of the
School's assets secure the loan. The interest rate was 4.75% at June 30, 2016 and
2015 and the balance outstanding was $0 at June 30, 2016 and 2015.

Capital Lease Obligation

The School is obligated under two non-cancellable capital leases for various
equipment. At June 30, 2016 the assets carry a capitalizable cost totaling $70,960
less accumulated depreciation in the amount of $42,497 for a net book value of
$28,463. Future minimum lease payments due under the two leases are as follows:

13




Year Ending: 6/30/2017 16,190
6/30/2018 10,578

6/30/2019 3,968

6/30/2020 343

31,079

Less: Amount representing inferest (3,530)
Present value of minimum capital lease payments 27,549
Less: Current portion {16,190)
$ 11,359

Note 8. Term Note
Due Within  Due After

Total One Year One Year
Due M&T, $1,528.98 per month
including inferest at 3.73%, final
payment due December 2016 $ 9,079 9,079 -
Debt Maturities:
6/30/2017 9,079
$ 9,079

Note 9. Temporarily Resfricted Net Assets

At June 30, 2016 and 2015 the School’'s Temporarily Restricted Net Assets were
restricted for the following purposes:

2016 2015
Sailing Program % 521 5,000
Scholarships 2,100 2,835
Grants - 500
$ 2,621 8,335

Note 10. Operating Lease

The School has entered into a lease for its facilities effective April 1, 2005. The
lease term is for a fifteen year period expiring March 31, 2020. There are two five
year renewal options at escalating rent rates. The lease calls for a security deposit
of $28,833 and a special additional security deposit of $100,000 by August 1, 2005.
The total amount of the deposit at June 30, 2016 is $3,833, of which all is the initial

security deposit.

Pursuant to a Memorandum dated August 7, 2009 between the School and the
landlord, the School has released the landlord from its obligation to repay the
security deposit in the amount of $10,000 per year with the first installment due in
fiscal year June 30, 2010 without pro rata adjustment until the security deposit is
exhausted, in exchange for expanded use of the facility.

14




Note 11.

Note 12.

The School has agreed to pay for the demolition costs of 290 Genesee Street in the
amount of $25,700. Western New York Maritime Charter School will use the
additional space as an athletic field, with the option to erect a gymnasium or similar
building as long as the footprint does not decrease the paved parking area currently

in use.

The following is a schedule by years of future minimum rental payments required
under the operating lease that have initial or remaining non-cancelable lease terms
in excess of one year as of June 30, 2016.

Yearended 6/30/2017 $ 716,663
6/30/2018 $ 734,548
68/30/2019 $§ 752,918
6/30/2020 $ 578,415

Pension Plan

Western New York Maritime Charter Schoaol participates in the New York State
Teachers' Retirement System (NYSTRS). This system is a cost sharing multiple
employer, public employee retirement system. The system offers a wide range of
plans and benefits which are related to years of service and final average salary,
vesting of retirement benefits, death and disability.

The New York State Teachers' Retirement Board administers NYSTRS. The System
provides benefits to plan members and beneficiaries as authorized by the Education
Law and the Retirement and Social Security Law of the State of New York. NYSTRS
issues a publicly available financial report that contains financial statements and
required supplementary information for the System. The report may be obtained by
writing to the New York State Teachers' Retirement System, 10 Corporate Woods

Drive, Albany, NY 12211-2395.

The System is noncontributory, except for employees who joined the System after
July 27, 1976, who contribute 3% of their salary, except that employees in the
System more than ten years are no longer required to contribute. Those joining the
system on or after January 1, 2010 are required to contribute 3.5% of their salary.
Pursuant to Article 11 of the Education Law, the New York State Teachers'
Retirement Board establishes rates annually for NYSTRS.

The charter school is required to contribute at an actuarially determined rate. The
rates for the years ended June 30, 2016 and June 30, 2015 are 13.26% and 17.53%,
respectively of the annual covered payroll. The required contributions for the current
year and two preceding years were:

2016 $ 260,747

2015 $ 343,332
2014 $ 318,300

Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through October 13, 2016, the date
on which the financial statements were available to be issued.
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R.A. MERCER & CO., P.C.

Certified Public Accountants
290 Center Road
West Seneca, New York 14224
(716)675-4270 Fax (716)675-4272
www.ramercercpa.com

Raymond A. Mercer, CPA, 19311983
Robert W. Irwin, CPA

Cathie J. Bridges, CPA
Kenneth S. Frank, CPA
Roger J. Lis, Jr., CPA.
Kathryn A. Larracuente, CPA
Julie E.. Jagoda-Booth, CPA
Denise D. Veloski, CPA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON
AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED
IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

To the Board of Trustees of
Western New York Maritime Charter School
Buffalo, New York

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audit contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Western New York
Maritime Charter School (a nonprofit organization), which comprise the statement of financial position as
of June 30, 2016 and 2015, and the related statements of activities and cash flows for the years then
ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated

October 13, 2016.
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered Western New York
Maritime Charter School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
finrancial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinicn on the effectiveness of Western
New York Maritime Charter School’s internal confrol. Accordingly, we do not express an opinien on the
effectiveness of Western New York Maritime Charter School's internal control.

A deficiency in infernal control exists when the desigh or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a fimely basis. A maferial weakness is a deficlency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that Is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged

with governance.
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Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether Western New York Maritime Charter School’s
financial statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with
certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing
an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the organization’s
internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the organization's internal control and compliance.
Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

R.A. MERCER & CO., P.C.

West Seneca, New York G C\ M},{/m . A pC :

October 13, 2016
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Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustfee

Trusfee Name:

~Pacaa Jead TomPKins

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this Is
the Charter School Name}:

Lesstermy Nm\lbrk Marttie (U’\GY‘['F)’" 56)200/

1. List all positions held on {73 education compotation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). i c e P N
resi

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position{s} you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date,

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
pariner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yeos No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position{s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. ldentify each interestftransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or ‘
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged In with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served oh the board, and in the six~month
period prior fo such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
fransaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes {o Questions 2-4

above, you need net disclose again your employment status, salary, efc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of parson
interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.q., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in fransacfion and
m discussion) relationship to
DY\Q; . yourself




Please writp “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, jeint stack company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you andior your
immediate family member(s) or person(s} living In your house had a financlal interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, ditector, officer or employee of an
organization formally parinered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write
None,

Organizatioﬁ Nature of | Approximate | Name of Trustee andlor

conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ¢ ff Avoid
the school{s) conducted | interest inthe organization | . i e
conduecting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the inferesi

Pleas¢ write “None” if appliedble. Do not leave this space blank.

one,| .

—Sighne ‘..aflure = (—-'/ (;&jlt-é:)ibl‘ 86: QD“D

Ploase nofe that this document is considerad a public racord and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided belaw will be redacted,

Business Telephone:

Business Addry

E~mail Addres
Home Telepho

Home Addres



Disclosure of Financia! Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:
Wowren /% .

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Westeprn H@m\fa%é/%“ ““#‘WQCS\.’/ : fﬁ

gl )

1. List all positions held on the education corparation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative). ]D
Qe

2, |s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes X No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your siart date.

3. la the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes 7< No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, efc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writ

1]

o figpete

hle. Do not leave th

is space blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a frustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
arganization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None,

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member
. : . . Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an .
. ; PP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization :
. . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nonpe” if applicqble. Do not leave this space hlank.

None

== 2}

Signatyfe

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to

members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be

Business Teleph
Business Addres
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




y

Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

L/Jféﬁ%/ 5 cgc?%gr <D a5 &

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name}):

o{//(/f //ﬁz/ T CperER. %é’ RY

. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). S ,eésu,,m/

Is the trustee,an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?

Yes >( No

I Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

_ Yes _XNO

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

. ldentify each interest/ftransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or

any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s} governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment stalus, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, helding interest or
‘ (e.q., did not vote, engaging in
M / A did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please write “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s} living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Stens Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an p .
] . Py to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. . . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
~ nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write “Nonpe” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

N E

; /%///z%/m ) 2/ 2,/
Signature //V 0 Dat§ 7

Please note that this document is considerad a public record and as such, may be made available o
members of the public upon request under the Freadom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be redacted.

Business Teleph
Business Addres|
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School

Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

R i W i o l\4 6?'\ i A AERA,

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name): -

WY Mavdia, Clhastor Selseo l\

1.

List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative). .
[ e,(;u(’i/t% 12{,‘) e S'M""fult‘TU“{..

Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
VvV Yes No

if Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. ’

’fé&c,l\ A ol f)ﬂﬁf Tiné s X3 de
Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes \/ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s} you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engading in
did not participate in transaction and
i\) ONE_ discussion) relationship to
. yourself




Please write “None” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ps laxe
. . e to Avoid
the school(s} conducted | interest in the organization .
. A . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school(s} and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “None” if applicqble. Do not leave this space blank.
l,\)@\/\e/
i
- ./ /] \
"'//Z k//( e -2 - s

Sigrké‘t Te

A
\——' -

~ T

Date

Please nofe that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Informalion Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be redactad,

Business Teleph
Business Addres|
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

B M. ‘Buw\};/

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

Lesreid New /Va/%& Mz Tione CHRTEL. St tfeot -

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,

parent representative).  BoArRDd Member

2. Is the trustee an employee of any schoal operated by the Education Corporation?
¥ Yes -ﬁ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Svasituig TeRcrgn ~ /‘Fffv/;o,oy §7aT DATE - ¢/1f26e8

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

_ Yes A_No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. Identify each interestitransaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion} relationship to
yourself




Please write “None” if applicaple.

No e

Do not leave this space blank.

5. |dentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an p .
. . PP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
- ; . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school{s) and the
nature of the interest

Pleas¢ write "Nope” if applicq

Non E !

ble. Do not leave this space blank.

Méﬂﬁ

7/2/ /w/é

Slgnature

7 Datd

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available io
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal confact information

provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:

Business Address;
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

7 e, Gl

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

ol o byl ek e (. Sihos/

e
1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., presiden@@
parent representative).

2. s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corparation?
Yes >/No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes )/ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
{ransaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4

above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc. W
Ohe

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please write “None if igapl not leave this space blank.
7 5 L

5. ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate frust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a trustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None,
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ps 1a
. s AP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted ; interest in the organization .
. : . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Please write “None” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

/7 ONE

%A 7/zz 74

Signature Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made availabls fo
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be red;

Business Telephon
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:



Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee NW O KQ
) 2 0y S C I ER
Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this i

T D] Dunsto Aty Aol

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board {e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

2. Is the trUSteme[oyee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes «~ No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
pariner of t?baﬁgr)gchool(s) governed by the Education Corporation?
No

Yes

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. I|dentify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
discussion}) relationship to
yourself




Please write “Naone” if applicaple. Do not leave this space blank.

oyl

5. ldentify each /{ndividual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a frustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an ps 1a
. , PP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. ; . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Please write ”Nm%e”zfgyﬂ«« ble. Do not leave this spuce blank.

Y 7 o Jjé

Signature ! Date

Please note that ihis document is considered a public record and as stich, may be made available fo
members of the public upon request under the Freedom of Information Law. Personal contact information
provided below will be r

Business Telepho
Business Address
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Gignele, G, melecj

Name of Charter $School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

wedeprp New Vaﬂk I“’?m!"fime C.A‘{f-f\ﬂ!‘ C&d‘luh/

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, treasurer,
parent representative).

Bosrd A gmber

2. s the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
y Yes No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

Substetore 'rc%{,e,\ 6 /dcx,' ¥ /‘/‘16'
3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes v+ No
-

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date. _

4. Identify each interest/transaction (and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
period prior to such service. If there has been no such financial interest or
transaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you need not disclose again your employment status, salary, etc.

Date(s)

Meng

Nature of Financial
Interest/Transaction

Steps taken to avoid
a conflict of interest,
{e.g., did not vote,
did not participate in
discussion)

Name of person
holding interest or
engaging in
transaction and
relationship to
yourself




Please write “None” if applicable. Do not leave this space blank.

5. Identify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,
committee proprietorship, franchise halding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organizatian or group of people
doing business with the schoaol(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a frustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. if you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.
Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the | immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. . PP to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. h . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest

the school(s) and the
nature of the interest

Please write “Nope” if upplicqble. Do not leave this space blank.

T2/- )t

"Date

Plaase note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available fo
members of the public upon request under the Fresdom of Information Law. Personal confact information
provided below will be redacted. ‘

Business Telephone:

Business Address:

E-mail Addres
Home Telepho

Home Addres




Disclosure of Financial Interest by a Current or Proposed Charter School
Education Corporation Trustee

Trustee Name:

Aﬁfi!’ilo C@n@{‘tﬂlo

Name of Charter School Education Corporation (for an unmerged school, this is
the Charter School Name):

(estern ew Yok Mars #me Charfer Sehool

1. List all positions held on the education corporation board (e.g., president, freasurer,
parent representative). f) L
resi ol gt

2. Is the trustee an employee of any school operated by the Education Corporation?
Yes 3 No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start dafe.

3. Is the trustee an employee or agent of the management company or institutional
partner of the charter school(s) governed by the Education Corporation?

Yes _ % No

If Yes, for each school, please provide a description of the position(s) you hold, your
responsibilities, your salary and your start date.

4. |dentify each interest/transaction {(and provide the requested information) that you or
any of your immediate family members or any persons who live with you in your
house have held or engaged in with the charter school(s) governed by the Education
Corporation during the time you have served on the board, and in the six-month
petiod prior to stuch service. If there has been no such financial interest or
fransaction, write None. Please note that if you answered Yes to Questions 2-4
above, you heed not disclose again your employment status, salary, efc.

Date(s) Nature of Financial | Steps taken to avoid Name of person
Interest/Transaction | a conflict of interest, holding interest or
(e.g., did not vote, engaging in
did not participate in transaction and
N o discussion) relationship to
yourself




Please writ

2 ”Nﬂne”

if applicaple

. Do not leave th

is space blank.

5.

ldentify each individual, business, corporation, union association, firm, partnership,

committee proprietorship, franchise holding company, joint stock company, business
or real estate trust, non-profit organization, or other organization or group of people
doing business with the school(s) governed by the Education Corporation and in
which such entity, during the time of your tenure as a frustee, you and/or your
immediate family member(s) or person(s) living in your house had a financial interest
or other relationship. If you are a member, director, officer or employee of an
organization formally partnered with the school(s) that is/are doing business with the
school(s) through a management or services agreement, please identify only the
name of the organization, your position in the organization, and the relationship
between such organization and the school(s). If there was no financial interest, write

None.

Organization Nature of | Approximate Name of Trustee and/or
conducting business value of the immediate family member Steps Taken
business with | conducted business of household holding an P .
. . P to Avoid
the school(s) conducted | interest in the organization .
. ; . Conflict of
conducting business with Interest
the school{s) and the
nature of the interest
Pleas¢ write “Nope” if applicdble. Do not leave this space blank.

Non&

(hessd

o

Sighature’

/ Q’Wmm/\_m- / /9)0&\
e

Date

Please note that this document is considered a public record and as such, may be made available to
members of the public upon request under the Freadom of Information Law. Personal contact information

provided below will be redacted.

Business Telephone:
Business Address:
E-mail Address:
Home Telephone:

Home Address:




Entry 9 BOT Table

25 |

Page 1

1. Current Board Member Information

Trustee Email Position on
Name Address the Board
Bernard Trustee/Me
1
Bunny mber
5 Angelo Chair/Boar
Conorozzo d President
Glenda Trustee/Me
3 Crawley mber
Joseph
4 Eicheldinge Treasurer

r

Committee
Affiliations

5K Run

Executive,
Academic,
Student
Recruitmen
t, Finance

5K Run,
Student
Recruitmen
t

Finance,
CO-Chair
5K Run,
Executive

1of3

Voting
Member?
(Y/N)

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Area of
Expertise,
and/or
Additional
Role at
School
(parent,
staff
member,
etc.)

Naval
Operations,
Business
Community

Academia,
Business,
Founding
Member

Law
Enforceme
nt

Financial,
Budget,
Business
Community

Number of
Terms
Served and
Length of
Each
(Include
election
date and
term
expiration)

In first 2
year term -
June 2015-
June 2017

5 two-year
terms, 1
one-year
term;
seven
years as
President.
June 2015 -
June 2016.

1 one-year
term June

2014-June
2016

1 one-year
term, 4
two-year
terms, 5
years as
Treasurer
June 2015-
June 2017

1 one-year



10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

Thomas
Giles

Thomas
O'Brien

Barbara
Tomkins

Bruce
Morrison

Karen
Mock

Trustee/Me
mber

Vice
Chair/Vice
President

Secretary

Trustee/Me
mber

Trustee/Me
mber

Finance,
Executive

Executive,
Co-Chair
5K Run,
Scholarship

5K Run

2. Total Number of Members on June 30, 2015

20f3

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Financial,
Budget,
Business
Community

Community
Relations

Military,
Community
Relations,
Founding
Member

Teacher
Representa
tive

Parent
Representa
tive

term, 3
two-year
teams June
2014-June
2016

3 two-year
terms, 6
years as
Vice-
President
June 2014-
June 2016

3 three-
year terms,
1 two-year
term, 3
years as
Secretary
June 2015-
June 2017

2 one-year
terms, June
2015-June

2016

1 one-year
term, June
2015-June
2016



3. Total Number of Members Joining the Board 2015-16 School Year

4. Total Number of Members Departing the Board during the 2015-16 School Year

5. Number of Voting Members 2015-16, as set by the by-laws, resolution or
minutes

6. Number of Board Meetings Conducted in the 2015-16 School Year

12

7. Number of Board Meetings Scheduled for the 2016-17 School Year

12

Thank you.

30f3



\ \
MEETING DATE: July 16, 2015

Excused: Joe Eicheldinger, Angelo Conorozzo, Catherine
Oldenburg, Glenda Crawley,

Karen Mock Absent:
Invited Guests: -
TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION PLAN [WHO WILL DO
WHAT BY WHEN]
Call to Order and _ Motioned by Tom Giles
review of last Call to order at 5:26pm. Minutes from May 21, 2015 and June 18, 2015 were
minutes approved and accepted. Tim O’Brien welcomed our new board member Mr. Bernard Second by Bruce Morrison

Bunny.

Public Comment | No Report Information Only




Faculty
Concerns

The Faculty appreciated the end of year party that was sponsored by Mr. Walton and
WNYMCS.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

No Report

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

LTC Astyk discussed the schools turnover rate and stated we have a 96.6%
graduation rate. The school still has two staff vacancies to fill . Mrs. Oldenburg is
going to show a power point presentation to the teachers on how we did academically
at the school.

Motioned by Tom Giles and

Seconded by Glenda Crawley

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

No Report

No Report

Information Only

Information Only




The Board will go over how WNYMCS did academically next month at the board Information Only

] meeting.
Academic

Standards

Information Only
Student Recruitment | WNYMCS has 10 students on its wait list and will be starting the next school year with
325 students.

Information Only
Maritime / Sailing
The next Race Committee meeting will be July 24, 2015. The Annual 5K Race is
scheduled for November 21, 2015.

David Comerford turned in his resignation as a WNYMCS Board Member. The annual | Information Only
Board Sailing in August is cancelled and we will now have a regular meeting with




Old Business

dinner served for the Board Members.

New Business

It was suggested Barbara Tompkins that a “Save the Date” card be designed for the
upcoming annual race.

Information Only

Announcements

Basic Leadership camp will be 17-21 August 2015. The graduation for the camp is
August 21, 2015.

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 5:52pm.

Motioned by Tom Giles

Second by Bruce Morrison

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins
2015

Date: August 18,




MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MEETING DATE: PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Joe

August 20, 2015

Eicheldinger, Tom Giles,

Invited Guests:

Catherine Oldenburg,
Barbara Tompkins, Glenda Crawley, Bruce Morrison, Angelo
Conorozzo, Tim O'Brien and Bernard Bunny

Excused: Karen Mock Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [ WHO WILL DO
WHAT BY WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 6:08pm. Minutes from July 16, 2015 was accepted and approved.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien

Second by Bruce Morrison

Public Comment

No Report

Information Only

Looking forward to the new teachers starting in September. There will be 38
instructional faculty and of those 15 are new teachers at Maritime. Each new teacher




Faculty
Concerns

will be mentored by a seasoned teacher. The 7" and 8" grade curriculum syllabus has
been developed by the faculty in preparation for WNYMCS to add elementary
students.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

No Report

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

Professional development will be Wednesday for the faculty. Hanna Ogden won
Charter School Student of the Year for Western New York. There were 129 students
accepted for the new school year and out of those students, 127 were present for the
Basic Leadership Course. There are currently 30 students on the wait list for
WNYMCS. There is 91 students for the Junior class and 108 Sophomore students
starting. Retired Naval Admiral offered two seats to SUNY Maritime Stem Week.
Doug Urdan and Dave Wright represented WNYMCS. LTC Astyk requested approval
for the 3yr IT contract with Hewlett Packard for $25,750.00 which is state pricing which
was motioned and approved. He also wanted to buy a stem jacket kettle which has a
lowest bid of $6,510.00 from Main Ford General Supply which was motioned and
approved. LTC Astyk discussed facility infrastructure and his discussion with Mr. Tom
Burton about it. Mr. Burton will be repairing the school parking lot. LTC Astyk also
discussed the possibility of a Middle School for WNYMCS and said he would provide
numbers and figures to the board.

Motioned by Tom Giles

Second by Tim O’'Brien

Motioned by Glenda Crawley

Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Committee Reports:



http:6,510.00
http:25,750.00

Executive

Finance

Academic
Standards

Maritime

No Report

Joe Eicheldinger discussed the Financial Statements Year Ended June 30, 2015.

Tom Giles discussed the Regents results from June 2015.

November 21, 2015 is the date of this year’s Annual 5K Maritime Race. The next race
committee meeting will be August 28, 2015. We will be raffling off a Sabre’s Jersey for
$5.00 a ticket.

Informational Only

Informational Only

Informational Only

Informational Only




Old Business

No Report

Informational Only

New Business

Basic Leadership Course graduation will be August 21, 2015 at 2:00pm. Lunch will be
served at 12:00pm and Parent Orientation will be at 1:00pm.

Informational Only

Announcements

Next board meeting is September 17, 2015

Informational Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 7:24pm.

Motioned by Tom Giles

Second by Glenda Crawley




Completed By: Barbara Tompkins Date: September
18, 2015



MEETING DATE: September 17, 2015

Invited Guests:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES -

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, , Glenda Crawley, Bernard Bunny, Bruce

Morrison, , Tim O’Brien, Joe Eicheldinger, Karen Mock and

Barbara Tompkins,

Excused:, Angelo Conorozzo, Catherine Oldenburg and Tom

Giles

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [WHO WILL DO
WHAT BY WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:26 pm. Minutes from August 20, 2015 were accepted with a change
to the meeting date under Announcements.

Motioned by Bruce Morrison

Second by Glenda Crawley

Public Comment

No Report

Information Only




Faculty
Concerns

Mrs. Rogers left WNYMCS for the Buffalo Public School system. One new teacher
quit after their first day and the staff did not get a chance to conduct a Exit Interview.
Professional development for the teachers is on Tuesday’s.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

There was not a strong showing at the first Parent meeting due to a
miscommunication. Next week parents will shadow their children to classes to see
what they do at WNYMCS.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

LTC Astyk discussed the State Audit letter WNYMCS received from Mr. Jeffrey D.
Mazula and his response to them. Mr. Bunny suggested using a Purchasing Software
that would require a Board approval on certain dollar amounts. LTC Astyk discussed a
FSA(AId for Teachers Daycare) and the need to open a separate checking account for
those funds. A motion was made and approved by the Board. LTC Astyk provided a
Middle School Budget for the Board to review in establishing a WNYMCS Middle
School based on 100 students. LTC Astyk suggested we have another meeting with
Mr. Neil, the Real-estate Committee would be responsible for meeting with Mr. Neil.

Motioned by Bruce Morrison

Second by Glenda Crawley

Committee Reports:

Executive

No Report

Information Only




Finance

Academic
Standards

Maritime / Sailing

Joe Eicheldinger discussed the Budget Statement Ending July 31, 2015.

No Report

The Annual 5K Race is still set for November 21, 2015. We will have a PA system this
year. Mr. Bunny presented a draft ticket for the NFL Jersey raffle tickets. National Grid
will be taking part in this years race. The next Race Committee meeting will be
September 25, 2015 at 12:30pm.

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

No Report

Information Only




New Business

No Report

Information Only

Announcements

Next Board Meeting is October 15, 2015

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:33pm.

Motioned by Bruce Morrison

Second by Glenda Crawley

2015

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: October 14,




MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES -

MEETING DATE: October 15, 2015 PRESENT: Larry Astyk, , Tom Giles, Bernard Bunny, Bruce
Morrison, , Tim O’Brien, Glenda Crawley, Angelo Conorozzo,
Catherine Oldenburg, Joe Eicheldinger and Barbara Tompkins,

Excused: Karen Mock

Absent:
Invited Guests:
TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION PLAN [WHO WILL DO
WHAT BY WHEN]
Call to Order and _ Motioned by Bruce Morrison
review of last Call to order at 5:20pm. Minutes from September 17, 2015 were approved.

minutes Second by Tim O’Brien

Public Comment | No report Information Only




Faculty Information Only
Concerns

Information Only
Parent Concerns

Administration Information Only
Concerns

Committee Reports:

Executive No report Information Only

Finance No report Information Only




Academic
Standards

Maritime / Sailing

Tom Giles discussed the North West Educational Assessment (NWEA) results for
WNYMCS Fall 2013, 2014 and 2015. Catherine Oldenburg explained the difference in
Common Core Testing. Tom Giles also discussed the Professional Growth Plans
(PGP) for the faculty. The PGP was developed by the faculty as a group. Catherine
Oldenburg was rated as “Highly Effective” by the Board of Education.

Race applications will be up on WNYMCS website. MSG Schroder is the official
Starter for the 5K race this year. Next race meeting is October 16, 2015 at 12:30pm.
Mr. Bunny stated that the tickets were ready for the jersey raffle and would be
distributed tonight to members.

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

No report

Information Only

New Business

No report

Information Only




Annhouncements

Next Board meeting is November 19, 2015

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:14pm.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien

Second by Glenda Crawley

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins
18, 2015

Date: November




MEETING DATE: November 19, 2015

Invited Guests:

MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES -

PRESENT: Larry Astyk, , Tom Giles, Bernard Bunny, Bruce

Morrison, , Tim O’Brien, Glenda Crawley, Angelo Conorozzo,
Catherine Oldenburg, Joe Eicheldinger and Barbara Tompkins,

Excused: Karen Mock

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [WHO WILL DO
WHAT BY WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:15pm. Minutes from October 20, 2015 were postponed until the
December 17, 2015 meeting.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien

Second by Bruce Morrison

Public Comment

No report

Information Only




Faculty
Concerns

The faculty welcomed back Tiffany Rogers and Mrs. Brown on the staff at WNYMCS.
Both briefly left to teach in the Buffalo School system. The President of the Rochester
School System visited WNYMCS. The Orienteering team won 3™ Place in their
competition.

Information Only

Parent Concerns

No Report

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

LTC Astyk discussed the request for expansion to add a 7 & 8 grade Middle School
component. This would be an addendum to the charter. A motion was made to accept
it with the proposed changes as discussed. LTC Astyk suggested that the Real
Estate Committee meet to discussion facility options and the current lease agreement.
The Teachers will be receiving a $245.00 stipend based on their length of tenure at
WNYMCS.

Motioned by Bernard Bunny

Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

No report — Angelo Conorozzo will send out a meeting notification

Lisa Kirisits was present and presented the Auditor’s Financial Report. WNYMCS
received a Clean Opinion Report. LTC Astyk discussed the Financial Operations

Information Only

Information Only




Report of Examination corrective action plan response for the period July 1, 2013 to
March 27, 2015. A draft was provided. Lisa Kirisits went into detail about the report. A
motion was made to accept the Corrective Action Plan to the State Comptrollers Audit.

Motioned by Bruce Morrison

Second by Joe Eicheldinger

127 students were on the Honor/Merit Roll. 84 students on the attendance roll for
perfect attendance.

Information Only

Academic
Standards

The Annual 5K Race is November 21, 2015. Volunteers should be present at 9:30-
9:45am. We have raised $3,000.00 from the advertisement book. Currently we have
140 people pre-registered. Information Only

Maritime / Sailing



http:3,000.00

Old Business

No report

Information Only

New Business

No report

Information Only

Announcements

Next Board meeting is December 17, 2015

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 7:10pm.

Motioned by Tim O’Brien

Second by Tom Giles

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins
17, 2015

Date: December




MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES -

MEETING DATE: December 17, 2015 PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Tom Giles, Karen Mock, Bruce Morrison,

Invited Guests:

Tim O’'Brien, Glenda Crawley, Angelo Conorozzo, Catherine
Oldenburg, Joe Eicheldinger and Barbara Tompkins,

Excused: Bernard Bunny

Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

ACTION PLAN [WHO WILL DO
WHAT BY WHEN]

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:15pm. Minutes from October 20, 2015 were approved.

Motioned by Tom Giles

Second by Tim O’Brien

Public Comment

No report

Information Only




Faculty No report Information Only
Concerns

Catherine Oldenburg stated there was a Parent meeting and Warren Clark was the Information Only
Parent Concerns | speaker. There were only 8 parents present.

LTC Astyk stated there will be a Christmas Party for the faculty and the Board was Motioned by Tim O’Brien
L ] invited to attend. The cafeteria made a profit of $4,933.74 for November 2015. The
Administration | 5006] was invited by the US Coast Guard to visit them and discuss the job

Concerns opportunities with them. The school supported Oath of Office ceremony on December
17, 2015. David Comerford discussed the WNYMCS Procurement and Purchase
Order policy. Tim O’Brien asked if this policy $10,000.00 would supersede the Charter
which states $5,000.00 (goods and services, acquisition and procurements
exceeding). The answer was yes it would. A motion was made to approve WNYMCS
Procurement and Purchase Order policy with an effective date of December 17, 2015.
LTC Astyk would like to have a Real Estate meeting with the Executive Committee.
Angelo Conorozzo will schedule a meeting possibly before Christmas 2015.

Second by Tom Giles

Committee Reports:

Executive No report — Angelo Conorozzo will schedule a meeting next week. Karen Mock and Information Only
Joe Eicheldinger would like to be on the Real Estate Committee.



http:5,000.00
http:10,000.00
http:4,933.74

Finance

Academic
Standards

Maritime / Sailing

Joe Eicheldinger discussed the WNYMCS Financial Statement for the Four Months
ended October 31, 2015. The enrollment ending Oct15 was 342.

Catherine Oldenburg discussed the NYS School Report Card (2014-2015).

The Annual 5K Race had 259 runners patrticipate this year. The Advertising Book still
has a few patrons that need to pay. The sale from the jersey raffle raised a profit of
$1,600.00. Next year’s Annual 5K Race will be held on November 19, 2016. The total
tally from The Annual 5K Race is not in yet.

Information Only

Motioned by Bruce Morrison

Second by Joe Eicheldinger

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

No report

Information Only



http:1,600.00

New Business

No report

Information Only

Announcements

Next Board meeting is January 21, 2015

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:35pm.

Motioned by Glenda Crawley

Second by Tom Giles

2016

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins

Date: January 18,




MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MEETING DATE: January 21, 2016 - PRESENT: Larry Astyk, Tom Giles, Karen Mock, Bruce Morrison,
Tim O’Brien, Catherine Oldenburg, Bernard Bunny and Barbara
Tompkins,

Excused: Glenda Crawley, Angelo Conorozzo and Joe

Eicheldinger
Absent:
Invited Guests:
TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION PLAN [WHO WILL DO
WHAT BY WHEN]
Call to Order and Motioned by Bruce Morrison
review of last Call to order at 5:17pm. Minutes from December 15, 2015 were approved.

minutes Second by Bernard Bunny

Public Comment No report Information Only




Faculty
Concerns

No report

Information Only

Parent Concerns

The parents meeting for January was cancelled due to the weather forecast. It was
stated that the “all-call” made a difference in letting the parents know about the
incident which took place. It was suggested by Karen Mock to give service hour
awards to increase the parent attendance.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

LTC Astyk the food service profit was $1,029.55. He also discussed the article in the
Buffalo News on Graduation Rates by school in which WNYMCS was ranked 4". On
Wednesday, January 27, 2016 at 4pm WNYMCS will be presenting their proposal for a
7" and 8™ grade to the Buffalo Board of Education. The next Open House will be
February 6, 2016. Three of WNYMCS's graduates made the list for the upcoming
Buffalo Police exam. LTC Astyk discussed the incident that took place on Wednesday,
January 20, 2016 after school had let out. There were two bullets fired into the school.
One striking the front door and the other the Commandants window.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

Mr. Paladino is going to speak to Mr. Neil about purchasing the building.

Information Only




Finance

Academic
Standards

Maritime / Sailing

LTC Astyk stated that the budget was on track and was favorable by $144.367. The
current enrollment is 324.

No report

We are still awaiting some final numbers and for Kirisits to provide a report.

Information Only

Information Only

Information Only

Old Business

No report

Information Only




New Business

The Bandits gave WNYMCS a box to watch the February 20, 2016 home game.
Karen Mock asked if it was possible for our students to participate in the City Schools
football teams. LTC Astyk replied no and explained the issues surrounding our
students playing.

Information Only

Announcements

Next Board meeting is February 25, 2016

Information Only

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:16pm.

Motioned by Tom Giles

Second by Bruce Morrison

Completed By: Barbara Tompkins
2016

Date: February 19,




WNVMCS Feb 2S Board Minutes MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNVMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
PRESENT: Angelo Conorozzo, Joe Eicheldinger, Larry Astyk, Tom Gi

es, Karen Mock,

Bruce Morrison, Tim O'Brien, Dave Comerford and Catherine Oldenburg

Excused: Bernard Bunny, and
Barbara Tompkins Absent:
Glenda Crawley

MEETING DATE:February 28, 2016

TOPIC DISCUSSION ACTION PLAN [WHO WILL DO WHAT
WHEN]

Call to Order Call to order at 5:16pm. Minutes from January were approved. Motioned by Bruce Morrison

and review of Second by Tim O"Brien

last minutes

Public Comment

No report

Information Only

Faculty Concerns

No report

Information Only




Parent Concerns

Karen Mock announced the March 8th Maritime Parent Meetingfeaturing Jody Starr(BETAC)and Chris

Banks(Buffalo Urban League) as speakers regarding work programs for students and adults in the area.

Some conversation concerning on going efforts to have more parents attend meetings. An all call will
go out to parents and students will be reminded about the event in Naval Science classes.

Information Only

Administration
Concerns

Middle School Revision was discussed. Colonel reported on the acceptance of our request to open a
middle school. April 2nd Registration Day and Lottery if necessary will be held at Timon.
Cafeteria posted a $3,600.00 profit for the previous month. Food Pantry program has started.

Information Only

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

Real Estate - with revision accepted talks may begin with available sites for an expanded program.

Cafeteria profit from January for $3,596.00

Motioned by Bruce Morrison and
seconded by Joe Eicheldinger to have
Dave Comerford and Larry Astyk beg
communications with the Neils about
accepted revision to our charter and
renting/buying their building.



http:3,596.00
http:3,600.00




Academic Standards

Maritime / Sailing

No report

No report

Maritime March - Mr. Conorozzo asked for a final report for the Maritime March by the next Board
meeting.

Information Only

Old Business

Mr. Conorozzo thanked everyone, especially Bruce Morrison for organizing the blood drive. Bruce
announced that Jessica Heimiller made everything happen.

Information Only

New Business

None

Information Only

Information Onl

Announcements Orienteering Trip to Quantico. Brain Brawl in NYC. Lindsay Yu leading a service trip to El Salvador.
Students will participate in the St. Patrick's Day Parade.
Next Board meeting is March 17, 2016
Adjournment The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:45 pm. Motioned by Ti
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MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES

MEETING DATE: March 17, 2016 - PRESENT: Larry Astyk,

Invited Guests:

Tom Giles, Bruce Morrison,
Tim O’Brien, Bernard Bunny
and Barbara Tompkins,
Glenda Crawley, and Joe
Eicheldinger

Excused: Karen Mock,
Angelo Conorozzo and Catherine
Oldenburg Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:15pm. Minutes from February 25, 2016 were approved with a
change to Administration Concerns changing the word “profit” to “positive variance”.

Public Comment

The parents of Cadet Sebastian Matos were present to speak with the board on the
expulsion of their son for his cellphone. They expressed their desire for him to return
to WNYMCS. The Board discussed various incidents that took place with Cadet
Matos. The Board asked several questions and had the parents verify their mailing
address due to the fact that they said they did not receive any discipline letter for their
son. The address of record was confirmed as the families mailing address. Tim
O’Brien thanked the parents for coming in to discuss the issues about Cade Sebastian
Matos and then dismissed the parents and the cadet. The motion was made to uphold
the expulsion of Cadet Sebastian Matos and unanimously approved.

Faculty

No Report




Concerns -

Parent Concerns -

The PTA had a full assembly for the job fair held at WNYMCS

Administration
Concerns

The school is working with the Shriners Circus on 18-19 March 2016 and participating
in the St. Patrick’'s Day Parade on Sunday, 20 March 2016. Food Service had a
positive variance of $3307.00. The Food Bank donated food and shelving for
distribution out of WNYMCS to families.

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

No Report

The IRS form 990 was sent out prior to the board meeting to review and vote on. A
motion was made and approved by the Board to accept the 990.

No Report

I'da)




Academic
Standards

Maritime / Sailing

No Report

The Blood Drive held in Angelo Conorozzo’s honor was a success. WNYMCS Ir
surpassed their record contributions by 66%. Thank you cards were sent out to the
Old Business i
participants.
In
New Business No report
In

Announcements

Next Board meeting is April 21, 2016

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 5:58pm.




Completed By:
Barbara Tompkins
Date: April 19, 2016



MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES
MEETING DATE: April 21, 2016 PRESENT: Angelo

Invited Guests:

Conorozzo, Larry Astyk, Tom
Giles, Bruce Morrison, Tim
O’Brien, Bernard Bunny,
Karen Mock, Joe
Eicheldinger, Dave
Comerford, Catherine
Oldenburg, and Jon Mellott

Excused: Absent: Barbara
Tompkins Glenda Crawley,

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:15pm. Minutes from February 25, 2016 were approved with a
change to include attendance

Public Comment

The parent of Cadet Askew, Mrs. Thomas was present to speak with the board on the
expulsion of her daughter. Colonel talked about Anaya’s discipline record and the
history behind the expulsion. Cadet Askew spoke and said she would like another
chance. Board members questioned her on grades and behavior. They were asked to
wait outside while the board discussed the request.

There was a motion to uphold the expulsion immediately. Motion denied.

Motion was made to expel Cadet Askew with an opportunity to finish classes until May
19" in an Alternative Instruction setting. Perfect behavior would be expected and this
motion would not be precedent setting. Motion passed.




Mr. Conorozzo called Mom and cadet back to the meeting. He thanked them for
waiting and explained what had happened. Mrs. Williams decided to accept the board
offer.

Faculty
Concerns

No Report

Parent Concerns

No report

Administration
Concerns

Colonel Astyk mentioned our radio personality, Mr. Morrison for a new ad.
He mentioned our undefeated baseball team had played at CocaCola field
90 students made the Honor and Merit Roll

Susan Gibbons from state education would be visiting Maritime. He also gave an
update on the 7" grade

Committee Reports:

Pinnacle fell through. 7" grade would be housed at the Tri Main building at Main and




Executive

Finance

Academic
Standards

Leroy.

Motion made to enter into a one year lease for 40 students. Motion passed

Permission was requested to investigate leasing School 70 on Buffum off Seneca
Street.

Motion was made to negotiate to lease school 70 on Buffum Street. Motion passed

Karen Behrans from Kirisits CPA presented the budeget for the 2016-17 school year
including a 5 year projection. Discussion on funding, budget favorable.

Reviewed March reports, commented was made on progress with attrition helping with
a favorable budget

Motion to accept budget

Colonel thanked Karen for attending

No report

I'da)




Maritime / Sailing

Discussion on feasibility of holding a raffle instead of the race.

Old Business

No report In

New Business

No report

Announcements

Next Board meeting is May 19, 2016

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 7:02pm.

Completed By:
Catherine Oldenburg
Date: May 19, 2016



MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES -

MEETING DATE: May 19, 2016 PRESENT: Bruce Morrison,

Invited Guests:

Tim O'Brien, Catherine
Oldenburg, Karen Mock,
Barbara Tompkins, Glenda
Crawley and David
Comerford

Excused: Larry Astyk,
Bernard Bunny, Angelo Conorozzo,
Tom Giles and Joe

Eicheldinger
Absent:

TOPIC

DISCUSSION

Call to Order and
review of last
minutes

Call to order at 5:23pm. Minutes from April 21, 2016 were approved with changes
under the Executive Committee.

Public Comment

No Report

Faculty
Concerns

No Report




Parent Concerns

Karen Mock advised the Board in September 2016 the first Parent meeting will focus
on “How to help your child have a successful year.” The Parents will host an
International Celebration at the beginning of the school year and a Parent Teacher
conference in November 2016.

Administration
Concerns

David Comerford discussed the bids received from Synergy for installation of
communications equipment at the Tri-Main building. A motion was made for the IT
purchase for the Tri-Main building and unanimously approved. LT Carter received his
Commission in Tuskegee but had another ceremony here in Buffalo, NY. LTC Astyk
went to Bianca Smith’s commissioning, who is the first female from WNYMCS to be
commissioned. The floor hockey team won the season league for Charter Schools.
The Orienteering team won first through fourth place at Delaware Park. The Tri-Main
lease was signed. We are looking at property in Buffalo for expansion of the school.
Mr. Burton donated $1,000.00 towards the school's annual Military Ball.

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

No Report

No Report



http:1,000.00

Academic No Report Ir
Standards
Received a $500.00 check from Key Bank
In
Maritime / Sailing
In
Old Business No report
New Business No Report Ir
In

Announcements

Tim O’Brien discussed Angelo Conorozzo current condition. Next Board meeting is

June 16, 2016

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 6:15pm.

Completed by:
Barbara Tompkins
Date: June 13, 2016






MINUTES OF BOARD MEETING WNYMCS BOARD OF TRUSTEES -

MEETING DATE: June 17,

PRESENT: Larry Astyk,
Bruce Morrison, Tim O’Brien,
Catherine Oldenburg, Karen
Mock, Barbara Tompkins,
Glenda Crawley, Tom Giles
and Joe Eicheldinger

Excused: Bernard Bunny,
Angelo Conorozzo,

Absent:
Invited Guests:
TOPIC DISCUSSION A
W
Call to Order and
review of last Call to order at 5:17pm. Minutes from May 19, 2016 were approved.

minutes

Public Comment | No Report

The Graduation Ceremony was excellent thanks to Student Activities Coordinator
Florence Dollard. The Student breakfast was a success. The school hosted a carnival
for the students which was a big success with the students. There was an overnight
activity at Splash Lagoon in PA which went off without a hitch. Saturday school
instruction had up to 140 student s. Faculty devoted up to 4 weekends on Saturday
mornings to assist the students. Several of our students have going into Law
Enforcement since graduating from WNYMCS. The Boat Building course was a
success thanks to the dedicated teachers and their commitment to success. Tim

Faculty
Concerns




O’Brien spoke about the graduation and thanked Mrs. Howl. Two of WNYMCS
Science Teachers will be attending the NYS Science Teachers Association conference
in Rochester, NY.

Parent Concerns

No Report

Administration
Concerns

WNYMCS has Officers in the fleet, Chris Munn (Navy), Anthony Carter (Marine),
Bianca Smith (Navy) and Ally Ross (Army). Marcus Bullock from the State Troopers
Police Academy stated that 3 students made it into the academy. Bob Bennett from
NHS high regard for Maritime. Our JROTC program and our structure has been held
in high esteem. At the graduation WNMCS had 6 students in the National Honor
Society, 18% of the students had military acceptance, 25% had advanced regents
diploma’s, and 1/3 of the students received scholarships.

Committee Reports:

Executive

Finance

Academic
Standards

LTC Astyk stated that the Tri-Main contract for IT has been signed. Once the IT is
completed we will begin to move in around August 1, 2016.

No Report

No Report




Maritime / Sailing

No Report

Old Business

No report

New Business

This is the Annual Board Meeting; Board Members are voted for election.

Joe Eicheldinger — excepted as Secretary of the Board until 30 June 2017

Bernard Bunny — excepted and extended until 30 June 2017

Barbara Tompkins — excepted as Vice President of the Board until 30 June 2017

Glenda Crowley — excepted and extended as a Board Member, term ends 30 June
2018

Bruce Morrison — excepted and extended as a Board Member, term ends 30 June
2018

Angelo Conorozzo — term ends 30 June 2016 and will not be returning to the Board

Tom Giles — excepted as Treasure of the Board until 30 June 2018




Tim O’Brien — excepted as President of the Board until 30 June 2018

Karen Mock— excepted and extended until 30 June 2017

Joe Eicheldinger will research if the Board can hold meetings telephonically.

Announcements

Next Board meeting is July 21, 2016

Adjournment

The Board meeting was adjourned at 5:48pm.

Completed by:
Barbara Tompkins
Date: July 17, 2016



WNYMCS Student Enrollment and

Retention For The 2015-2016 Annual

Report
The State Education Department’s enrollment and retention targets for WNYMCS are as
follows:
Category Enrollment Target Retention Target
FRPL 79.3% 76.8%
ELL 7.9% 58.8%
SWD 14.3% 63%
Category | Enrollment | Retention | Enrollment | Retention Enrollment Retention*
2013-2014 | 2013-2014 | 2014-2015 2014-15 2015-2016 2015-2016
FRPL 80.4% 71.5% 80.2% 76.6% 82.9% 78.2%
ELL 3.3% 80% 4.6% 61.5% 6.78% 76.2%
SWD 15.6% 56.4% 15.7% 63.6% 19.5% 62.1%
All N/A 72.3% N/A 77.2% N/A 78.1%
Students

*As of 27July2016, final calculation will be done on BEDS day October 2016.

Historic strengths in enrollment fall within the free and reduced lunch and students
with disabilities categories. The residents of Buffalo remain the largest pool from which the
school recruits and after 11 years of operation the most effective recruiting among this
population is based upon reputation and word of mouth within the local community. It is this
pool that continues to feed into our free and reduced lunch and students with disabilities
enrollment figures. Despite the effectiveness of word of mouth recruiting, the school does not
rest on its laurels in terms of recruiting. The need to pay continued attention to recruiting
became abundantly clear when there was a dip in enrollment during the 2012-2013 school
year. The school accordingly reinvigorated its recruiting efforts, which have resulted in
waiting lists for the 2013-2014, 2014-2015, and 2015-2016 school years. In fact, in the spring
of 2016, we held a lottery for incoming students for the first time as our applications exceeded
our slots in the 9" grade. Our enhanced recruiting efforts included additional mailings, radio
and television advertising, television appearances, recruiting booths at major community

events as well as roadside billboard displays to draw attention to its services. More

importantly, the school’s participation in community wide service projects, Drill and Color
Guard participation in a variety of over 100 area-wide events, countless recruiting trips to
Buffalo public, charter and parochial schools, and growing participation in Section Six

sanctioned athletic activities has focused attention on our success.

A continued challenge is the recruiting of ELL students. Through numerous efforts to
better recruit among ELL populations, the ELL population at the school was 4.6% in the
2014- 2015 school year and rose to 6.78% in 2015-2016. We are trending upward and look to
continue that progress based upon preliminary review of our applications for the upcoming
year. We are continuing to attempt to increase this population by positioning recruiting
billboards in traditionally non-English speaking neighborhoods, through advertisement in
local non-English publications, outreach to agencies who deal with refugee communities,
holding recruiting events at a local bilingual school, and through word of mouth recruiting by
our current ELL students which will likely prove to be the best tool since our retention rate

among ELL students has been historically excellent.

Overall retention, and thus the retention of free and reduced lunch students which
comprise the vast majority of our student body, is also trending upward, and we feel that our
school branding and word-of-mouth information have contributed to our population coming




in having more realistic expectations of the school’s code of conduct and discipline policy, as
well as the many demands of conformity to uniform and grooming regulations inherent in the
nature of the school’s charter which revolves around an exemplary NJROTC program.
Because of these rigorous standards, a certain amount of student attrition is to be expected,
particularly in the freshman year. Despite this there have been many efforts to help retain
students. First and foremost we have made it a point to ensure that during our recruiting
efforts we are very clear and upfront about our high standards with prospective students and
parents alike. Other actions to increase retention rates include a mentorship program,
rehabilitative disciplinary efforts such as the breakfast club, expanded opportunities for
extracurricular activities, and individualized scheduling. Of special note is the institution of
a research based student perception survey which helps the school improve areas of that we
could improve upon as perceived by the students. All of these efforts will be continued and
expanded upon and they have been validated by the upward swing in retention for free and
reduced lunch students as noted above.

Our retention of ELL students has far exceeded targets set by the State Education
Department. This is due to the many services we provide these populations as well as the
individualized attention they receive in the school’s family like small school setting. ESL
programming and whole staff collaboration with this programming provide ELL students real
and perceived support for their academic success. This, coupled with the sense of belonging
that the structure of the Corps of Cadets provides, makes ELL students feel that they are
supported and welcome. These efforts not only support retention, but as mentioned above, will
likely prove most effective in ultimately improving ELL enrollment. These efforts will
continue into the future.

Traditionally throughout the history of the school our retention rate among SWD
students hovered around 55%. To address this, greater emphasis was given to services in
support of these students in order to increase achievement and thus retention. Services
included AIS, foundational courses, resource room, and other special education
accommodations as appropriate. This resulted in a positive spike in retention totaling 79%.
However, we slid back to 56.4% at the end of the 2013-2014 school year. To address this and
regain the positive trend the Director of Innovation and School Culture worked closely with the
Special Education and Guidance departments to enact positive interventions aimed at retaining
SWD students who face disciplinary challenges. Interventions will included targeted
mentoring, early intervention, personal goal setting and improved parental contact. We will
also obtained professional development through BOCES for special education teachers in how
to deal with specific behaviors in a positive manner and conducted in house professional
development for general education teachers in how to build positive relationships based on
mutual respect, how to set classroom rules and expectations, and how to reinforce the code of
conduct. These efforts bore fruit as evidenced by the upward swing in special education
retention percentage as noted above.



ESL Recruiting Effort Log

Date Action
8/21/15 West Side Neighborhood Clean-up
8/23/15 USG Soup Kitchen
9/1/15 Applications Provided in Spanish
9/12/15 Puerto Rican Day Parade
9/25/15 Billboards in Key Places to Attract Hispanics to Open House
9/23/15 Open House Mailings to Hispanic Households
10/3/15 Open House with Hispanic Speaking Students to Help
11/10/15 Diversity Night Celebration
1/18/16 Mailings to Hispanic Households
1/21/16 Billboards in Key Places to Attract Hispanics to Open House
1/29/16 Community Clean-up
212116 Open House with Spanish Speaking Students to Help
4/2/16 ELL/Spanish Speaking Tables at Registration Day
Various Visited Grammar Schools with Spanish Speaking Students to Help Recruiting Efforts
Ongoing Use of ELL Cadets on Academic Review Boards to Target Retention
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* Los grados de la escuela 9-12

* Programa de junior ROTC

* Ensenanza gratuita y uniformes

* Se centran en la formacion de caracter
* Clases pequenas

* Cursos gratuitos de
credito universario

* SAY YES participante
* Nominaciones al servicio academia

* Mas de 2 milliones en
becas universitaias

266 Genesee Street, Buffalo | 716-842-6289

o Wi B\ Wl v R Y G | wl b e e
;\“Tdﬁ,ﬁw%;\“?wz"%"ﬁ\ﬁﬂmﬁ”







N
AN NEy

<
mo"%
MARITIME
()

0'-!

%
O

A charter high school steeped in the greatest traditions of the U.S.
Navy.

Academic Excellence, Character Development, Leadership Development, Physical Development

CONGRATULATIONS TO
MARCUS CRENSHAW, ULYSEES RODGERS,
ISAAC PORTER AND JULIUS SPENCER

These WNY Maritime Charter S_c-:hool Cléss -6f 2015 Seniors
are graduates of the Nativity Miguel Middle School of Buffalo.

The WNY Maritime Charter School would like to thank the
Nativity Miguel School of Buffalo for instilling in them the
values needed to be successful Maritime Cadets.

Both of our schools should expect great things from these four
young men as they begin the next chapter of their lives.

Western New York Maritime Charter School
266 Genesee Street
Buffalo, NY 14204
Phone: (716) 842-6289 / Fax: (716) 842-4241
www.wnymes9-12.com



http://www.wnymcs9-12.com/

We are now accepting applications for the 2015-2016 School Year
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* Public School Grades 9-12

* Jr. ROTC Program

* Free Tuition and Uniforms

* Focus on Character Building

* Small Class Sizes

* Free College Credit Courses

* SAY YES College Tuition Participant
* Service Academy Nominations

* Over $2 Million in Scholarships

* No Military Obligations

266 Genesee Street, Buffalo | 716- 842 6289
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WNY MARITIME Date Numbe | Numbe | Total People | Enviro | Comm
APRIL 2015 - MARCH 2016 C;(;J(Zts hggl;s Hours Orlgnte Orlznte Su;?[por
EVENT LIST
St. Lawrence Parish Community Service 4/1/2015 1 56.0 56.0 X
Chestnut Ridge Cleanup 4/4/2015 8 6.0 48.0 X
Chestnut Ridge Cleanup 4/7/2015 7 9.0 63.0 X
Buffalo Bar Assoc - Magna Carta Ceremony 4/7/2015 4 3.0 12.0 X
Chestnut Ridge Cleanup 4/8/2015 7 9.0 63.0 X
National Guard Training Field Trip 4/18/2015 4
Buffalo State Presenation 4/22/2015 8
Jack and Jill Beautillion 4/25/2015 2 3.0 6.0 X
Buffalo Water Pump Station Visit 4/28/2015 8
West Point Museum Visit 5/1/2015 11
West Paint Orienteering Meet 5/2/2015 11
Canisius High School Relay for WNY
Heroes 5/2/2015 4 3.0 12.0 X
Armed Forces Week Opening Ceremony 5/3/2015 5 3.0 15.0 X
Armed Forces Week Luncheon Setup 5/5/2015 11 3.0 33.0 X
Buffalo News Drill Performance 5/5/2015 12 1.0 12.0
School Clean-Up 5/6/2015 20 1.0 20.0
Buffalo Wastewater Treatment Plant Visit 5/6/2015 8
Buffalo Executive Medical Committee
Dinner 5/6/2015 2 3.0 6.0 X
EMI - School Neighborhood Clean Up 5/6/2015 58 1.0 58.0 X
Leadership Buffalo Awards Luncheon 5/7/2015 4 3.0 12.0 X
Fruitbelt Neighborhood Clean-up 5/8/2015 3 6.0 18.0 X
Armed Forces Week Luncheon Clean-up 5/11/2015 6 3.0 18.0 X
Art Museum Field Trip 5/15/2015 9
Military Ball 5/16/2015 24 2.0 48.0
Fife and Drums Corps Performance 5/18/2015 16 1.0 16.0
Lake Erie DNA Science Testing 5/19/2015 4
BOC Cherry Blossom Challenge -
Orienteering 5/19/2015 11
Roswell Park Memorial Ceremony 5/21/2015 4 2.0 8.0 X




US Coast Guard Week Color Guard 5/21/2015 4 2.0 8.0
Red Cross Blood Drive 5/22/2015 42 1.0 42.0
Hospice Buffalo Memorial Ceremony 5/22/2015 2 2.0 4.0
Buffalo Marathon 5/24/2015 1 5.0 5.0
City of Lackawanna Memorial Day

Ceremony 5/24/2015 4 2.0 8.0
Cheektowaga Memorial Day Parade 5/25/2015 23 3.0 69.0
Battalion Change of Command 5/26/2015 35 2.0 70.0
Kiwanis Memarial Day Ceremony 5/27/2015 4 3.0 12.0
Darien Lake Trip 5/29/2015 33

Honor Flight 5/30/2015 24 3.0 72.0
Spring Supply Hours 6/1/2015 12 VAR 47.5
Buffalo Bisons Kids' Day 6/10/2015 4 2.0 8.0
Honor Society Induction Service 6/10/2015 8 3.0 24.0
Buffalove Canal Side 6/14/2015 1 3.0 3.0
Graduation 6/15/2015 12 4.0 48.0
Regents Test Setup 6/16/2015 13 1.0 13.0
Ledgview Elementary School 6/19/2015 1 3.0 3.0
SUNY Maritime NROTC Visit 6/27/2015 2

Upward Sports Camp 7/10/2015 1 15.0 15.0
Eastern Hills Weslyan Church 8/1/2015 1 18.0 18.0
Allegheny National Forest Orienteering 8/12/2015 10

Cradle Beach Camp 8/13/2015 2 119.0 119.0
Basic Leadership Training Staff Training 8/14/2015 27 2.0 54.0
Cadet Williams Enviro Comm Svc 8/16/2015 1 5.0 5.0
Basic Leadership Training 17-21Augl5 27 45.0 1215.0
Neighborhood Cleanup 8/21/2015 125 15 187.5
UPC Soup Kitchen 8/23/2015 1 16.0 16.0
Charter School PD Color Guard 8/26/2015 4 3.0 12.0
Boys and Girls Club Comm Scv 9/3/2015 1 17.0 17.0
Naval Park 9/11 Event 9/11/2015 4 1.0

St. Mary's School for the Deaf 9/11 event 9/11/2015 4 2.0

Puerto Rican Day Parade 9/12/2015 42 3.0

School Buses Clean-up 9/16/2015 23 1.0 23.0
Maryland (JFK) Air Rifle Meet 9/17/2015 8

Norfolk Base Tour/Blue Angels 9/18/2015 16

Old Dominion University NROTC Visit 9/18/2015 16

School Support (Envelope Stuffing) 9/18/2015 4 1.0 4.0
Ft Monroe VA Trip 9/19/2015 16

Buffalo Riverkeeper's Shoreline Cleanup 9/19/2015 2 2.0 5.0
Parent Orientation Night 9/23/2015 22 4.0 88.0
National Day of Rememberance 9/25/2015 4 2.0

Charter School for Applied Technology

Support 9/25/2015 1 20.0 20.0
Cadet Barber Community Cleanup 9/27/2015 1 13.0 13.0
Mexico Academy PT Meet 9/29/2015 11

Schiller Park Veterans' Parade CG 10/2/2015 4 20 1O




Open House 10/3/2015 45 3.0 135.0
Air Rifle Range Cleanup 10/3/2015 6 2.0 12.0
NY Naval Militia WNY Change of Command | 10/3/2015 4 20 GO
Punt, Pass, and Kick Postal 10/6/2015 9

King Center Charter School Recruiting 10/8/2015 3 2.0 6.0

St Mary's School of the Deak 5K 10/10/2015 | 13 4.0 r_!
Finland Flag Raising Ceremony 10/10/2015 2 2.0

Senior Class Corn Maze 10/13/2015 55

Proctor PT Meet 10/14/2015 9

Trip to Shea's - Dance Theatre of Harlem 10/15/2015 13

UNYTS Blood Drive 10/16/2015 | 48 10 480 | X |
Area 4 Orienteering Championships 10/17/2015 12

AMI Preparations 10/21/2015 35 6.0 210.0
Honor Flight 10/24/2015 | 35 30 [1050 | X |
South Buffalo Charter School Recruiting 10/28/2015 2 2.0 4.0
Kiwanis Club Luncheon 10/28/2015 3

Mexico Academy Drill Meet 10/31/2015 20

Armed Forces Mass (Color Guard) 11/1/2015 4 3.0

FRA 126 Academic Competition 11/2/2015 10

Rochester Public School Board Visit 11/4/2015 16 2.0 32.0
Roswell Park Veterans Ceremony 11/5/2015 4 3.0

Carthage High School PT Meet 11/5/2015 10

Academic Bowl Level | 11/6/2015 4

Global Concepts Vets Celebration 11/6/2015 14 3.0

Welcome Home Veterans' Parade 11/7/2015 16 3.0

US Post Office Veterans' Celebration 11/10/2015 4 2.0

Diversity Night 11/10/2015 | 10 40 | 400 |
Forest Lawn Flag Placing 11/11/2015 23 3.0

Community Neighbor Firewood Support 11/11/2015 1 2.0
Buffalo Hospice Flag Raising 11/11/2015 3 2.0

Niagara Falls Lodge No.246 11/13/2015 1 10.0

True Bethel Baptist Church 11/13/2015 1 20.0

Penn Hills Drill Meet 11/14/2015 27

Cadet Smithendorf Cleanup 11/14/2015 1 54.0 54.0
Parent Teacher Night 11/18/2015 9 3.0 27.0
Honor Guard Quarterly 11/18/2015 20 VAR 232.0
South Park Drill Meet 11/21/2015 22

Maritime March 5k 11/21/2015 8 5.0 40.0
Enterprise Charter School Vets and 11/25/2015 14 2.0 28.0
Recruiting

Cadet Santana Comm Svc 11/25/2015 1 12.0

SECNAV Air Rifle Meet 12/7/2015 10

Leroy Ave Clean Up 12/7/2015 1 4.0

NFIEC Fall Meeting Color Guard 12/9/2015 5 2.0

M&T Bank Christmas Performance 12/9/2015 8 2.0

Community Neighboor Support 12/10/2015 1 3.0




Notre Dame Drill Meet 12/12/2015 29
St. Ambrose Community Service 12/12/2015 1 15.0
Enterprise Charter School Dec Mentoring 12/15/2015 26 16.0
Swearing in Ceremony at SMSD 12/17/2015 10 2.0
Federal Building Color Guard Performance 12/18/2015 4 2.0
Basketball Color Guard and Drill 12/19/2015 4 2.0 8.0
Allarin Community Support 12/20/2015 1 20.0
Basketball Color Guard and Drill 1/13/2016 4 2.0 8.0
Orienteering Mendon Ponds Meet 1/17/2016 12
Regents Test Setup 1/22/2016 24 1.0 24.0
NFJC Annual Awards Luncheon 1/27/2016 4 3.0
Regents Test Cleanup 1/28/2016 24 1.0 24.0
Community Cleanup 1/29/2016 1 10.0 10.0 X
TF Proctor High School Drill Meet 1/30/2016 28
Basketball Color Guard and Drill 1/30/2016 4 2.0 8.0
Basketball Color Guard and Drill 2/3/2016 4 2.0 8.0
USMA Visit 2/5/2016 28
Area 4 Drill Championship 2/6/2016 28
Open House 2/6/2016 30 4.0 120.0
Corning Glass Museum Trip 2/7/2017 28
Buffalo United Charter School Recruiting 2/8/2016 2 3.0 6.0
Basketball Color Guard and Drill 2/10/2016 4 2.0 8.0
National Academic Test 2/10/2016 25
Parent Teacher Night 2/12/2016 6 4.0 24.0
Honor Guard Quarterly 2/12/2016 26 249.0 249.0
El Salvador Mission Trip 10- 6 56.0
18Feb2016
NY State Air Rifle Championship 2/20/2016 4
NY State Air Rifle Championship Comm Svc | 2/20/2016 3 8.0
Senior Class Lock-in Support 2/26/2016 4 3.0
Area 4 Brain Brawl Championship 2/27/2016 5
Community Support 2/29/2016 1 63.0
UNYTS Blood Drive 3/11/2016 51 1.0
Teachers' Desk Help 3/11/2016 4 2.0
Buffalo Hearing and Speech Gala 3/12/2016 4 3.0
NY State Key Club Leadership Conference 18- 2
20Mar2016
College Fair 3/17/2016 65
OLV St. Patrick's Day Parade 3/17/2016 4 3.0
Harborside Ice Rink Trip 3/18/2016 24
Shriner's Circus Comm Svc 3/18/2016 16 5.0
Shriner's Circus Comm Svc 3/19/2016 16 5.0
St. Patrick's Day Parade 3/20/2016 21 4.0
Senior Class Required Comm Svc 3/31/2016 62 20.0
Armory/Admin Yearly Support 3/31/2016 8 90.0 720.0
MAA Yearly Support 3/31/2016 30 90.0 | 2700.0




EOY TOTAL
HOURS

10647.




7 — MEXICO ACADEMY PT MEET

9

— KING CHARTER SCHOOL RECRUITING TRIP

10— ALDEN POST OFFICE NAMING CEREMONY (Color Guard)
11- ST. MARY’S SCHOOL OF THE DEAF 5K RUN
17-19 — AREA 4 ORIENTEERING CHAMPIONSHIPS

18 —
18 —
24 —
24 —

PS 39 RECRUITING TRIP

HONOR FLIGHT

UNYTS BLOOD DRIVE

DAUGHTERS OF THE AMERICAN REVOLUTION DINNER (Color

Guard)

NOVEMBER 2014

1 - MEXICO ACADEMY DRILL MEET

1 - MENDON TRAIL RUN — ORIENTEERING

1 - VETERANS 5K

6 — ROSWELL PARK VETERANS' CELEBRATION

6
7
8
8
9

— AMVETS POST 13 VETERANS’ CELEBRATION

— GLOBAL CONCEPTS SCHOOL VETERANS’ CELEBRATION
— BUFFALO VETERANS’ DAY PARADE

— STRENGTH AND HONOR WWII CELEBRATION

— ST. COLUMBA/ST. BRIGID VETERANS’ MASS

10— US POST OFFICE VETERANS' CELEBRATION

10 — THOMAS EDISON ELEMENTARY VETERANS' CELEBRATION
11 — FOREST LAWN CEMETARY FLAG PLACING

12 — FOREST LAWN CEMETARY FLAG REMOVAL

14 — FRA BRANCH 126 ACADEMIC POSTAL

15 — MARITIME MARCH 5K

DECEMBER 2014

4
5
6
7

10 -
12 -
12 -

— NJROTC OFF-SITE INSPECTION

— PARENT — TEACHER CONFERENCE

— MOUNT MERCY ACADEMY WOUNDED WARRIOR (Color Guard)

— SECNAV AIR RIFLE POSTAL

BOYS' BASKETBALL GAME - LAFAYETTE (Color Guard)

RED CROSS BLOOD DRIVE

BOYS' BASKETBALL GAME — HOMECOMING - CITY HONORS (Color

Guard)

17 -
19 -

M&T BANK CHRISTMAS CHOIR PERFORMANCE
BOYS' BASKETBALL GAME — GLOBAL (Color Guard)






JANUARY 2015
23 — JAMESTOWN COMMUNITY COLLEGE VISIT
24 — SOUTH PARK HIGH SCHOOL DRILL MEET
28 — NFJC AWARDS LUNCHEON
31 - PROCTOR HIGH SCHOOL DRILL MEET
FEBRUARY 2015

7 — OPEN HOUSE

25 — CHOIR PERFORMANCE
26 — PRATT CENTER BLACK HISTORY CELEBRATION
MARCH 2015

5 — SOPHMORE ICE SKATING TRIP

9 — CANISIUS COLLEGE ARMY ROTC VISIT
11 - LEADERSHIP BUFFALO VISIT

11 — NATIONAL ACADEMIC EXAM

13 - UNYTS BLOOD DRIVE

15 - BUFFALO ST. PATRICK’S DAY PARADE
17 - OLV ST. PATRICK'S PARADE

22 — SABAH ICE SKATING SHOW

APRIL 2015

4 — CHESTNUT RIDGE CLEANUP
7-8 — CHESTNUT RIDGE CLEANUP

7 — BUFFALO BAR ASSOCIATION — MAGNA CARTA CEREMONY

18 — NATIONAL GUARD TRAINING FIELD TRIP
22 — BUFFALO STATE PRESENATION

25 — JACK AND JILL BEAUTILLION (Color Guard)
28 — BUFFALO WATER PUMP STATION VISIT

MAY 2015

2 —WEST POINT ORIENTEERING MEET
2 — CANISIUS HIGH SCHOOL RELAY FOR WNY HEROES
3 — ARMED FORCES WEEK OPENING CEREMONY

5 - ARMED FORCES WEEK LUNCHEON/BALL SETUP



5 —BUFFALO NEWS DRILL PERFORMANCE
6 — SCHOOL CLEAN UP
6 — BUFFALO EXECUTIVE MEDICAL COMMITTEE DINNER
7 — LEADERSHIP BUFFALO AWARDS LUNCHEON
8 —FRUITBELL NEIGHBORHOOD CLEAN-UP
1 — ARMED FORCES WEEK LUNCHEON/BALL CLEAN-UP
15 — ART MUSEUM FIELD TRIP
16 — MILITARY BALL
18 — FIFE AND DRUMS CORPS PRESENTATION
21 - ROSWELL PARK MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY
21 — US COAST GUARD WEEK COLOR GUARD PERFORMANCE
22 — RED CROSS BLOOD DRIVE
22 — HOSPICE BUFFALO MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY
24 — BUFFALO MARATHON

1

24 — CITY OF LACKAWANNA MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY
25 — CHEEKTOWAGA MEMORIAL DAY PARADE
26 — BATTALION CHANGE OF COMMAND
27 — KIWANIS MEMORIAL DAY CEREMONY AND LUNCHEON
29 — SENIOR TRIP TO DARIEN LAKE
30 — HONOR FLIGHT

JUNE 2015

4 — ANNUAL AWARDS CEREMONY
10 — BUFFALO BISONS KIDS’ DAY
15 - GRADUATION
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Report changes in teacher and administrator staffing.

Page 1

Entry 12 Teacher and Administrator Attrition

Instructions for completing the Teacher and Administrator Attrition Tables

The following tables reflect formatting in the online portal required for Regents

authorized charter schools. Schools should provide, for teachers and
administrators only, the full time equivalent (FTE) of staff on June 30, 2015; the
FTE for added staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016; and the FTE for any
departed staff from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016 using the two tables

provided.

2015-16 Teacher Attrition Table

FTE Teachers on FTE Teachers

June 30, 2015

FTE Teachers FTE Teachers
Filling Vacant Added in New
Positions 7/1/15 Positions

- 6/30/16 7/1/15-6/30/16

9 4

2015-16 Administrator Position Attrition Table

Thank you

Administrative Administrators
Positions on

June 30, 2015

FTE FTE
Administrators Administrators
Filling Vacant Added in New
Positions 7/1/15 Positions

- 6/30/16 7/1/15-6/30/16

2 0

1of1

FTE of Teachers
on June 30,
2016

33

FTE
Administrative
Positions on
June 30, 2016



ﬁ Entry 13 Uncertified Teachers

Last updated: 07/19/2016
Page 1

The table below is reflective of the information collected through the online
portal for compliance with New York State Education Law 2854(3)(a-1) for
teaching staff qualifications. Enter the relevant full time equivalent (FTE) count
of teachers in each column. For example, a school with 20 full time teachers and
5 half time teachers would have an FTE count of 22.5. If more than one column
applies to a particular teacher, please select one column for the FTE count.

Staff Qualifications (June 30, 2016)

Note: Columns should sum to the FTE count of Teachers on June 30, 2016, and each
teacher should be in only one column.

1. FTE Count of Uncertified Teachers (6-30-15)

2. FTE count of uncertified teacher with at least
three years of elementary, middle or secondary
classroom teaching experience (6-30-15)

3. FTE count of uncertified teachers who are tenured
or tenure track college faculty (6-30-15)

4. FTE count of uncertified teachers with two years
of Teach for America experience (6-30-15)

5. FTE count of uncertified teachers with exceptional
business, professional, artistic, athletic, or military
experience (6-30-15)

6. FTE count of uncertified teachers who do not fit
into any of the prior four categories

Total 0

Thank you.

1of1



School Organizational Chart

Board of Trustees
Angelo A. Conorozzo, Chairman
Commandant
Lawrence W. Astyk, LtCol, USMC/Ret
Vice-Commandant
Catherine Oldenburg
Director for Admin Services
David P. Comerford
Director of Student Services/CIO
Jon Mellott
LTC, AR, USARJ
Department Heads

Office Manager
Security
Maintenance
Custodial
Faculty

Special Education/AIS/ESL
Food Service Director
Robin Michalski
Dean of Students
Jeremy Breeden

Guidance Department

Cafeteria Staff
Western New York Maritime Charter School
Organizational Chart, 2015 — 2016 School Year

= Direct Reporting for Non-Academic NJROTC Operations

Senior Naval Science Instructor
CDR Anthony Deaville

Per Diem
Director of Information Technology
Heather Fleming
Naval Science Instructors
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